EXHIBIT 1



From: Taylor, Martin

To: Starkey. David

Cc: Cooper, Doug

Subject: FW: Fund 30350993

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 12:37:00 PM
Importance: High

There are several funds used for “treasury” purposes that you will likely need to treat in similar
fashion as this fund............. Suffice it to say we at STO will need to consider the activity in this fund
to balance the system to the BANK, but the activity within these funds is AGENCY / FUND agnostic
and not attributable to any specific agency.........

We'll talk it through at the overview meeting we discussed this am.............

From: Showe, Laura

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Griffin, Anjali <agriffin@cg.sc.gov>; Scott, Keith <kscott@cg.sc.gov>; Johnson, Kathy
<kjohnson@cg.sc.gov>; Starkey, David <dstarkey@cg.sc.gov>; Taylor, Martin
<Martin.Taylor@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>

Subject: Fund 30350993

Importance: High

Good morning,

David just attended a meeting and it has been determined this fund does not represent “true” cash
available and should not be reported within the CAFR, it is being used as a clearing fund for the
Treasurer’s office. Therefore, the following changes need made on the fund master so that it is not
picked up in any CAFR reporting that is prepared at year end.

Fund Type =99

GAAP individual fund= 999
Fund code = 6999

Funds classification = 99999

These changes will ensure that it is not pulled into the General Fund reporting based upon the
current coding. If any issues are identified with these requested changes please let me know so that
we can work towards a solution. Thanks

Lowwrow Showe

Manager, Statewide Financial Reporting
Comptroller General's Office

1200 Senate Street

330 Wade Hampton Bldg

Columbiav SC 29201

803-734-4178

803-734-1765 fax
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From: Taylor, Martin

To: Starkey. David

Cc: Kip, Katherine

Subject: cash conversions

Date: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:54:00 AM
David,

| have spent some time looking at your workpaper and think | follow your efforts. BUT before we get
to posting any entries etc, | wanted to get together with you and your crew, put it up on a screen
and talk through what entries you propose and what my next steps should be.... Just make sure we
are all signing the same hymn...... As we continue to empty the legacy cash accounts into Bank GL's
Tomorrow before 11 or after 3 I’'m clear..........

Let me know what we can work out

THANX 11

Martin K. Taylor, CPA | Director - Treasury Management
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

116 Wade Hampton Building

Capitol Complex, Columbia, SC 29201

(0) 803-734-2654 | (f) 803-734-2161
Martin.Taylor@sto.sc.gov
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Regards,
David

David A. Starkey, CPA

Senior Assistant Comptroller General

South Carolina Office of the Comptroller General
305 Wade Hampton Office Building

1200 Senate Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Phone: 803-734-2542
Cell: 843-592-2756
Fax: 803-734-1765
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From: Kennedy. George

To: Adams, Clarissa; Morris, Tonia; Taylor, Martin; Kip, Katherine; Gunn. Eddie; Starkey, David; Morrison, John;
Barfield. John; Showe. Laura

Cc: Moss. Sue; Remi Omisore (remi.omisore@claconnect.com); William A Early Jr. (bill.early@claconnect.com);
Ashley, Tom; Gentry, George

Subject: Audit of cash - steps necessary to complete

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 9:12:40 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Good morning:

As a follow up to Monday’s meeting, we wanted to summarize the steps that must be completed
before we can finish our cash audit procedures and move forward with issuing the audited financial
statements by November 17th.

In the CG’s cash reconciliation (which identifies all cash reported by the State) there are two issues
that need to be addressed. The first issue relates to balances that are reported in the “STO Bank”
column for agency E160, which to our understanding are related to the SCEIS cash conversion. The
second issue relates to appropriation entries that are processed to initiate and close budget
authorizations for the various agencies across the State. Based upon our discussions with both STO
and CG management these two issues are related and the balances should offset so that there is no
overall impact to the reported cash balance.

Until the cash conversion is fully completed, however, we have no way to determine if there are any
variances/unreconciled differences which may need to be corrected.

In order to ensure that the cash balance is accurate we are requesting that the STO:

e Prepare a reconciliation of the two balances showing that these adjustments have no
impact to overall cash reported balances

o Complete the cash conversion process and identify any variances.

The above must be done before we complete our audit procedures.

It is our understanding that the CG’s office will make staff available to assist in the reconciliation
process if needed, and our audit team is also willing to do what it can to assist in this process.

George
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Exhibit 6.
Email Exchange of March 1-5, 2018 Between Martin Taylor (STO) and David Starkey (CGO)

The following is the series of emails between Martin Taylor, former Treasury Director of STO and
David Starkey, Deputy Comptroller General. Because the email exchange was not in a single,
continuous email thread, but contained multiple separate reply emails that were responsive to
earlier emails, they have been placed below in a more readable chronological timeline. The
dialogue portions of the emails have been italicized to differentiate from the email header portions
for ease of reading. The original, native emails follow this timeline to permit validation of the
timeline.

From: Taylor, Martin

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Starkey, David <dstarkey@cg.sc.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Martin <Martin. Taylor@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: conversion gl cleanup

[attachments: Conversion GL Cleanup2018.2.28.xIsx (and pdf)]

Take a look at the attached .pdf which shows the ZGLB and the aje s that comprise
the balances in each fund as necessary

Then (at same time) look at the tabs on the xcel for discussion/analysis by fund and
proposed aje

Gimme a holler afterwards and I’ll post when we are happy

From: Starkey, David

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Taylor, Martin <Martin.Taylor@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

Hi Martin,

The liability account to use (once it is set up) will be 2400040001 “Due to Other
Funds — Equity in Pooled Cash”. Kathy is in and out today and we will let you know
when it is done. Also, the P000 expenditure account to use is 5510501050
“Resources and Economic Development”. Let me know if you have any problems
with that one and we can input it here for you if needed.

We'll keep you updated.

Regards,

David



From: Taylor, Martin

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Starkey, David <dstarkey@cg.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

Ok.... Will try later today and report what success I have with the P00

Also... .... on the 1.5BB amount in 30350993, ...... was planning to move the BONY
amount to the M2M offset account, and then the 8500k to the liability account.......
Does that work for ya'll, or do you want all of it to the liability account ?

From: Starkey, David

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Taylor, Martin <Martin.Taylor@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

Actually if you could please use 2400060010. Thanks!

From: Starkey, David

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Taylor, Martin <Martin. Taylor@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

Why again are you wanting to use M2M?

From: Starkey, David

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Taylor, Martin <Martin. Taylor@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

Also, Kathy is now in the process of setting this account up, so you should be good to
go with this in an hour or so (unless SCEIS needs longer to process).

From: Taylor, Martin

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Starkey, David <dstarkey@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup



Was trying to make the connection that the bonym amounts are related to the
difference between cost and market ............. Within each portfolio, the investments
were loaded at Market... .... Later adjusted to cost, both entries with an offset to
CONVERSION GL.....since all cash impacts were corrected via other ajes at fye last
year, I was trying to assert the remainder s/b that layer above cost........

May be a tad of a stretch, and may be a tad hard for auditors to follow......... just
bouncing off of you first

If you believe its easier to explain to the auditors, we can us the “24” account and
I’ll re-word my w/p explanations to match

From: Starkey, David

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Taylor, Martin <Martin.Taylor@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

As it is a pooled investment account, I think it would be easier with the 24 account,
as those monies are truly owed to other funds.

From: Taylor, Martin

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Starkey, David <dstarkey@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanupWLCO

I'll keep ya posted if I have issues with either the GL or the P00 dimensions

From: Taylor, Martin

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Starkey, David <dstarkey@cg.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

I haven t tried yet, but if the system will let me key to P00, what cost center / Funct
Area would I use ?

From: Starkey, David

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Taylor, Martin <Martin.Taylor@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Morrison, John <jmorrison@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: conversion gl cleanup

We would use POOOOOCAFR for the cost center and P0O00_CAFR for the funct area.















Then (at same time) look at the tabs on the xcel for discussion/analysis by fund and proposed aje

Gimme a holler afterwards and I'll post when we are happy

Martin K. Taylor, CPA | Director - Treasury Management
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

116 Wade Hampton Building

Capitol Complex, Columbia, SC 29201

Desk: 803-734-2654 | Cell: 803-6059-3366

Fax: 803-734-2161

Martin. Tavior @stQ.SC.gov






Desk: 803-734-2654 | Cell: 803-609-3366
Fax: 803-734-2161
Martin. Tavlor@sto.5¢.gov









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
. :
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State of South Carolina
Office of Comptroller General

1200 Senate Street
305 Wade Hampton Office Building
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Telephone: (803) 734-2121
Fax: (803) 734-1765
BRIAN J. GAINES E-Mail: cgoffice@cg.sc.gov
COMPTROLLER GENERAL CHIEF OF STAFF

December 12, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Curtis M. Loftis, Jr.
State Treasurer of South Carolina
Wade Hampton Building, Suite 214

Dear Treasurer Loftis:

Thank you for your November 30, 2023, letter in which you emphasized the State’s responsibility
to provide accurate and timely disclosures to bond investors. We are fully cognizant of that
responsibility and the other timely and accurate disclosures needed for the State’s financial
information. While | cannot speak to the consultation the former Comptroller General had with
the State Treasurer’s Office regarding the FY2022 ACFR, | have been in communication with
you and your office for the FY2023 ACFR.

The Comptroller General's Office, the State Auditor, and the State’s external auditor,
CliftonLarsonAllen, are all confident to a reasonable degree of certainty that the amounts in
SCEIS Fund 30350993 are part of the General Fund fund balance, and that this treatment of
the money in this Fund is correct in the FY2022 ACFR and for the upcoming FY2023 ACFR.

SCEIS Fund 30350993 is a Treasury Fund with the current amount of $1,852,455,573 that has
been in the possession and control of the State Treasurer’s Office since its creation in October
2014. Because this amount is in a Treasury Fund, it is not currently presented to the General
Assembly as moneys potentially available for appropriation. Nor has it ever been presented to
the General Assembly as moneys potentially available for appropriation in the General Fund.
And because of the technical specifications of this particular Fund when it was established, it
was not captured for ACFR purposes. In accordance with fund accounting principles, the
amounts in this Fund should have been moved within the SCEIS system—from Fund 30350993
to the appropriate SCEIS Fund or Funds, thus making it accurately reported and fully visible to
the General Assembly.

As you know, the State Treasurer’s Office must follow state law to identify all State cash and
investments by Fund. The State Treasurer’s Office would have sole and exclusive possession
of the State records showing the source and history of the moneys in Fund 30350993. All the
money in Fund 30350993 has accumulated during the past ten years and during the State
Treasurer’s Office’s conversion from STARS to SCEIS which started in 2014, with most of the
deposits accumulating in the seven months between March 5 and October 26, 2018.



Fund 30350993, as understood by the Comptroller General’s Office, was originally established
by the State Treasurer’s Office to balance entries coded incorrectly between bank accounts —
and it was set up as to not be presented to the General Assembly as moneys potentially
available for appropriation or to be included in the ACFR. However, in 2017, the State
Treasurer’s Office began posting entries to this fund to balance the cash held in different banks
under the General Ledger to the actual cash held at third-party institutions. It was during this
latter period of the conversion process from STARS to SCEIS that the money in Fund 30350993
accumulated but remained (and continued to remain) unaccounted for in the collection of
information for the ACFR until FY2022. This also makes it invisible to the General Assembly as
available General Fund moneys, and it causes SCEIS, which is the State’s book of record, not
to agree to the ACFR.

The State Treasurer’s Office has the records to determine if and how the money in Fund
30350993 has been invested over the past five years. It appears the State Treasurer’s Office
has been investing the balance of Fund 30350993 within the General Fund portfolio since at
least 2017. This conclusion is based on the State Treasurer's Office investment reports,
specifically the ZIMRQ300, and reconciling the cash and investments by fund. But only the State
Treasurer's Office has the records showing how the money in Fund 30350993 has been
invested over the past five years. If the money has not been invested, then a reclassification of
the money should occur immediately so that the State can gain the benefit of the money.

The State Treasurer's Office is the only State entity that may move the amounts in Fund
30350993 to the appropriate SCEIS Funds and make its purpose known to the General
Assembly. Unless you have reason to disagree, the appropriate SCEIS Funds to which these
amounts should be moved are part of the General Fund balance. Regardless, consistent with
your obligations within the State Fiscal Accountability Authority please make the General
Assembly aware of Fund 30350993 and its appropriate treatment.

As requested in your letter, | am enclosing a nearly final draft of the FY2023 ACFR for your
review. If you disagree with any of the treatment of the money in your office’s possession, please
let us know.

Most respectfully,

Brian J. Gaines
South Carolina Comptroller General

Enclosure
FY2023 ACFR draft
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Senate fFfinance Committee
Consgtitutional Subcommittee

LARRY GROOMS
CHAIRMAN

MEMBERS
THOMAS MCELVEEN
MIKE FANNING
STEPHEN GOLDFINCH
TOM YOUNG
MARGIE BRIGHT MATTHEWS

JESSICA WIGINGTON
ANALYST
803-212-6651

MILLER A. SMOAK
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
803-212-6677
FAX: 803-212-6690

March 26, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Curtis M. Loftis
1200 Senate Street — Suite 214
Wade Hampton Building
Columbia, SC, 29201

Dear Treasurer Loftis:

Please be prepared to present the budget requests of the Office of the State Treasurer before the Constitutional
Subcommittee of the Senate Finance Committee on Tuesday, April 2™ at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will be held in

room 105 of the Gressette Building.

Sincerely,

Larry K. Grooms, Chairman

cc: The Honorable Brian Gaines, Comptroller General

The Honorable Harvey Peeler, Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee
The Honorable Bruce Bannister, Chairman of the House Ways & Means Committee

The Honorable Thomas McElveen

The Honorable Mike Fanning

The Honorable Stephen Goldfinch

The Honorable Tom Young

The Honorable Margie Bright Matthews
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From: Eubanks, Shawn
To: Maldonado, Robert
Subject: RE: Document Request
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 12:21:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image005.png
image006.png

Bob,

So that | am clear, the CGO is denying our request for “all correspondence (including
attachments or enclosures) or other materials provided to members, committees, subcommittees,
staff members, or consultants, of the General Assembly, sent or received between January 1, 2024
and April 30, 2024. This would include but not be limited to letters, e-mails, meeting/calendar
invitations, voicemails, text messages, or any other materials in CGQ’s possession,” on the sole
grounds of legislative privilege.

If that is inaccurate, please correct me.

Shawn D. Eubanks | Deputy General Counsel
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201

office (803) 734-2623 | | G

From: Maldonado, Robert <rmaldonado@cg.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Eubanks, Shawn <Shawn.Eubanks@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Document Request

Shawn,

As this would likely be found to be violative of Legislative Privilege, | would suggest you forward
this request to the Clerks of the Senate and the House, as it is their privilege to waive (or not

waive).

Thanks,
Bob

From: Eubanks, Shawn <Shawn.Eubanks@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Maldonado, Robert <rmaldonado@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Document Request




Bob,

Thank you for getting back to me. | will reach out to the Department of Administration to try to get
confirmation on which document AP is referring to specifically.

To try to expedite things, though, | will just expand my inquiry with your office a bit to see if it
catches what | need: Please provide all correspondence (including attachments or enclosures) or
other materials provided to members, committees, subcommittees, staff members, or consultants,
of the General Assembly, sent or received between January 1, 2024 and April 30, 2024. This would
include but not be limited to letters, e-mails, meeting/calendar invitations, voicemails, text
messages, or any other materials in CGO’s possession.

I will copy you on my request to DOA but their response won’t change the request above.
Thanks,

Shawn D. Eubanks | Deputy General Counsel
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201

office (803) 734-2623 | ||| G

From: Maldonado, Robert <rmaldonado@cg.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 10:20 AM

To: Eubanks, Shawn <Shawn.Eubanks@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Document Request

Shawn,

Sorry for the delay. Trying to figure out your request. I’m not exactly sure which memo the
report references. However, it might be best to make the request to the Department of
Administration since they have access to all the documents supplied to AlixPartners and can
reach out to them to verify which report they reference.

Thanks,
Bob

From: Eubanks, Shawn <Shawn.Eubanks@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 2:53 PM

To: Maldonado, Robert <rmaldonado@cg.sc.gov>
Subject: Document Request

Hi Robert,



Hope you’re doing well and enjoying the nice weather today. | tried to call you just now but wasn’t
able to get in touch.

I’'m reaching out to request the “March 2024 memo” drafted by a CGO employee which was
referenced on p. 42 of the Alix Partners report, along with any correspondence conveying that
document (such as e-mails to which it was attached, letters, etc), conveying drafts of the document,
or otherwise discussing the document.

Excluding privileged communications, of course.
Happy to discuss further at your convenience.
Thanks!

Shawn D. Eubanks | Deputy General Counsel
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201

office (803) 734-2623 | || G
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Eubanks, Shawn

From: Simmons, Melissa

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Brunson, Nick; Adams, Marcia

Cc: Adams, Clarissa; Vautrin, Cindy; Gibson, Lisa; Miller, Leann; Kremlick, Lindsey; Littlejohn, Stefan;
Breazeale, Perry; Royal, Caroline; Evans, Marissa

Subject: RE: BRD

Attachments: BRD Cash Reconciliation Report for submission-4.0.docx

Nick,

| have attached a Business Requirement Document for Agency Cash Confirmation reports. This BRD is requested by the
STO for quarterly and year-end computations.

We are happy to meet with you to discuss as referenced in my email earlier this week.

Enjoy your holiday weekend.

Melissa Davis Simmons, CPA | Deputy State Treasurer
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2662 | melissa.simmons@sto.sc.gov
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Fund 30350993 Accounting

As we discussed in the February 15" meeting, fund 30350993 was created primarily to record cash
transfers between banks. That remains its primary purpose today. However, the fund was also used to convert
bank and agency cash balances as the legacy STARS system was converted to SCEIS.

At the close of fiscal year 2017, fund 30350993 carried a balance of approximately $1.5 billion,
representing STARS to SCEIS conversion activity. That amount grew to approximately $1.8 billion in subsequent
years as the conversion was completed. It was believed that this conversion-related activity was previously
recognized financial activity that had no relevance in the preparation of the statewide financial statements.
Accordingly, the CGO coded fund 30350993 to ignore the balances for ACFR preparation purposes.

In 2022, the CGO successfully performed a reconciliation of the pool of cash to the balance of cash as
presented in the ACFR. The reconciliation was the key to identifying a $3.5 billion net overstatement of General
Fund cash in the ACFR. A correction was reflected in the fiscal year 2022 ACFR, including a correction of the $1.8
billion understatement caused by the exclusion of the remaining balance of fund 30350993 from the ACFR.

While the $1.8 billion can not be assigned to a specific agency or fund, the State’s pool of cash does not
reconcile to the SCEIS general ledger without its inclusion. Therefore, there is evidence that the $1.8 billion exists.

As independent auditors, our responsibility is to express an opinion on the governmental and other
activities of the State, as presented in the State’s ACFR. This includes the General Fund as a component of
governmental activities. While the General Fund is composed of numerous agencies, activities and funds of the
State, our opinion is on the aggregate General Fund and not on individual agencies, funds and activities.

The CGO determined the $1.8 billion should be classified within the General Fund for financial statement
presentation purposes but could not provide us with specific documentation that the $1.8 billion is owned by the
General Fund. We determined that, given the lack of specific documentation, the best approach to testing
management’s decision was by necessity a process of gaining assurance that the $1.8 billion is not owned by a
fund other than the General Fund for financial statement purposes. We performed the following inquiries and
analyses to determine if the $1.8 billion, or portions thereof, should be reflected by a fund other than the General
Fund.

First, cash received or held by the State and its agencies for a specific purpose is generally reflected in the
following funds:

e Departmental Services Fund
e Local Government Infrastructure Fund
e Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund

Accounting for cash assigned to these funds is managed at an agency level. In addition to requirements
that cash be used for a specific purpose, there are usually reporting requirements imposed by State or Federal
governments or by other granting entities regarding the status of unspent funds. We are not aware of any material
issues raised by agencies regarding specific purpose cash either during or after the conversion.

Second, various components of the State, including higher education institutions and other State activities
such as the Ports Authority and Public Service Authority, are audited by other auditors. We rely on their audit
work in our audit of the statewide financial statements, and we are not aware of material issues related to cash
identified by the audits of these approximately 50 separately audited components.



Based on the procedures we performed, we did not obtain any information that refuted management’s
assertion that the General Fund is the owner of the $1.8 billion for financial statement purposes. This is consistent
with the definition of the General Fund (for financial statement purposes) as the fund used to account for and
report all financial resources not accounted for and reported in another fund.

Status of Fund 30350993

The accounts composing the $1.8 billion remain in fund 30350993 and that fund remains unbalanced.
While this is unusual, its placement there serves to segregate the accounts composing the balance until an
adjusting journal entry can be recorded in SCEIS to reclassify (reallocate) the balances. The journal entry should
eliminate the balance of fund 30350993 and clearly establish underlying ownership of cash within the General
Fund.

During the summer of 2023, we attended a meeting along with the CGO and STO where fund 30350993
was discussed. Additionally, we were copied on a letter from the Comptroller General to the State Treasurer dated
October 31, 2023, formally requesting that the STO research cash balances of Fund 30350993 that arose due to
the conversion and classify those amounts to the appropriate funds and general ledger accounts. In its response
dated February 8, 2024, to a request for updates on certain matters by the Subcommittee, we noted the State
Treasurer indicated that since the 2022 and 2023 ACFR attests to the placement of fund 30350993 in the General
Fund, STO expects the CGO to provide a written directive regarding the appropriate SCEIS entry to align the
General Fund with the ACFR.

To be clear, while the CGO has asserted that the General Fund is the owner of the $1.8 billion for financial
statement purposes, management must continue to work to establish an underlying claim to cash by agencies
within the General Fund to support the journal entry needed to reclassify the accounts. Regardless of which
management agency makes the journal entry required to reclassify the balance of fund 30350993, research of
historical information will be required.

Based on the process we described above to validate the CGO placement of the $1.8 billion in the General
Fund, we have no reason to believe the research will not support its ownership by agencies reflected in the
General Fund. However, if evidence is discovered to support the ownership of the $1.8 billion or positions thereof
by a fund other than the General Fund, a reclassification of cash presented in the ACFR will need to be made.

Summary

In summary, we agree that the ACFR presentation of the balance of fund 30350993 in the General Fund
is appropriate. However, management needs to make an adjusting journal entry in SCEIS to move the balances
from fund 30350993 to the applicable funds at each respective agency. The journal entry will require continued
research of historical activity as support.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. As auditors, we must maintain independence and objectivity
and refrain from the performance of management functions, including performing the research necessary to
support an adjusting journal entry. However we stand ready to assist management as we can, including reviewing
or testing a proposed journal entry, if requested to do so.

Sincerely,

George L. Kennedy, Ill, CPA
State Auditor
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A. MISSION AND PURPOSE

The South Carolina Office of the State Treasurer is responsible for the administration,
management, and investment of the State’s funds. The investment of Government Investment
funds is managed through multiple investment portfolios to preserve capital, while maintaining
liquidity and obtaining the best relative rates of return.

The mission of the Investment Management Division within the State Treasurer’s Office (STO) is
to safely and effectively manage the funds for the State’s agencies, local governments, and
political subdivisions(Government Investment Portfolios. The office manages multiple U.S fixed
income portfolios.

B. SCOPE

This investment policy applies to all financial assets deposited and retained in the South Carolina
Office of the State Treasurer's Government Investment Portfolios. In exercising the functions set
forth herein, the Investment Adviser(s) must comply with all applicable state and federal laws,
rules, and regulations (“Applicable Laws”).

C. ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The South Carolina State Treasurer and STO Staff shall refrain from personal business activity
that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program or which could impair their
ability to make impartial investment decisions.

The South Carolina State Treasurer and STO Staff are required to abide by the South Carolina
State Ethics Commission’s ‘Rules of Conduct’ regarding the subject of receiving gifts and objects
of monetary value, the Rules of Conduct state that:

“A public official, public member, or public employee may not knowingly use his official office,
membership, or employment to influence a government decision to obtain an economic interest
for himself, a family member, an individual with whom he is associated, or a business with which
he is associated.

A person may not directly or indirectly give, offer, or promise anything of value to a public official,
public member, or public employee with intent to influence the public official's, public member's,
or public employee's official responsibilities, nor is the public official, public member, or public
employee to ask, demand, solicit, or accept anything of value for himself or for another person in
return for fulfilling his official responsibilities or duties.

A public official, public member, or public employee may not receive anything of value for
speaking before a public or private group in his/her official capacity. A meal can be accepted if
provided in conjunction with the speaking engagement where all participants are entitled to the
same meal and the meal is incidental to the speaking engagement. A public official, public
member or public employee may receive payment or reimbursement for actual expenses incurred.

Public officials, public members, or public employees may not receive money in addition to that
received by the public official, public member, or public employee in his official capacity for advice
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or assistance given in the course of his employment as a public official, public member, or public
employee.”

D. PRUDENCE

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under the prevailing circumstances, which
persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs.
Investments shall not be made for speculation. Further, the probable safety of capital as well as
the probable income derived shall be considered.

The standard of prudence to be used shall be the “fiduciary” standard and shall be applied in the
context of managing an overall portfolio. All decisions made on behalf of the STO Government
Investment Portfolios shall be made for the sole benefit of the Participants and/or Beneficiaries
and in compliance with the prudent investor rule as set forth in the Uniform Prudent Investor Act
(“UPIA”).

E. PURPOSE OF THIS COMPREHENSIVE INVESTMENT POLICY (CIP)

This CIP defines the investment objectives of the STO Government Investment Portfolios and
establishes policies and procedures so that investment objectives can be met in a prudent
manner. This CIP is intended to:

e Articulate the objectives of the STO Government Investment Portfolios and set forth in
writing the expectations, objectives, and guidelines for the investment of the STO
Investment Portfolios’ assets;

o Formulate policies regarding permitted investments, benchmarks, and asset allocation
strategies;

¢ Identify roles of specific entities having fiduciary responsibility to the STO;

e Establish guidelines, consistent with Performance Standards defined herein, for
monitoring investment risk and evaluating investment performance.

All assets in the STO Government Investment Portfolios must be invested in a manner that meets
the requirements of this CIP. In conjunction with this CIP, the STO has also established
Performance Standards, which provide guidance on the specific procedures to monitor
investment performance and risk. These performance standards help achieve short-term and
long-term investment objectives and maximize the investment returns in the STO Investment
Portfolios.

Investment criteria, restraints, and portfolio benchmarks will be summarized in the Investment
Policy Statement (IPS), which is an executive summary of the CIP.

F. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

The authority to invest State Government Investment Funds is limited to the State Treasurer under
S.C. Code of Laws § 11-13-30, and § 6-6-10 which sets the authority for the Local Government
Investment Pool.
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§ 11-13-30. Only the State Treasurer may invest and deposit funds.

To facilitate the management, investment, and disbursement of public funds, no board,
commission, agency or officer within State government except the State Treasurer shall be
authorized to invest and deposit funds from any source, including, but not limited to, funds for
which he is custodian, such funds to draw the best rate of interest obtainable.

Attorney General’'s Opinion
The State Treasurer is authorized to invest and deposit funds as provided in section §11-13-30
of the Code and is further authorized to employ an investment advisory service.
1988 S.C. Op. Atty. Gen. 168, 1988 S.C. Op. Atty. Gen. No. 88-60, (Aug. 16, 1988 WL 383543)

§ 6-6-10. Establishment of South Carolina Pooled Investment Fund.

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the State Treasurer may establish and maintain a
common trust fund to be known as the South Carolina Pooled Investment Fund in which may be
deposited public monies in excess of current needs which are under the custody of any county
treasurer or the governing body of any municipality, county, school district, regional council of
government, or any other political subdivision of the State.

Various professionals may be engaged to assist the STO with the STO Investment Portfolios. The
STO may employ a qualified firm (the “Investment Adviser”) to provide investment management
services for the STO Investment Portfolios. The STO may also engage an Investment Consultant
to provide advice to the STO and to monitor the STO Investment Portfolios.

The Comprehensive Investment Policy (CIP) for the STO Government Investment Portfolios
includes the investment policies of the STO Investment Portfolios, which shall be followed by the
STO Staff, the Investment Adviser(s), Investment Consultant and all other entities engaged by
the STO to provide investment advice and/or consulting services.

G. MANAGEMENT FEES

Proviso 98.4 (Treas: Management Fees) The State Treasurer is authorized to charge a fee for
the operating and management costs associated with the Local Government Investment Pool,
the Deferred Compensation Program, the Tuition Prepayment Program, and the College
Investment Program and is further authorized to retain and expend the fees to provide these
services. The fees assessed may not exceed the cost of the provision of such services.

Proviso 98.5 (Treas: Investment Management Fees) Unless otherwise prohibited by law, the State
Treasurer may charge a fee for the operating and management costs associated with the
investment management and support operations of various state funds and programs, and further,
may retain and expend the fees to provide these services. The fees assessed may not exceed
the actual cost of the provision of these services or the earnings on these investments.

SC Code of Laws §1-11-705 (K) The funds of the SCRHI Trust Fund may only be used for the
payment of employer-provided other post-employment benefits under the terms of the state health
and dental plans. The administrative costs related to the administration of the SCRHI Trust Fund,
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and the investment and reinvestment of its funds, may be funded from the earnings of the SCRHI
Trust Fund.

SC Code of Laws §1-11-707 (K) The assets of the LTDI Trust Fund may only be used for the
payment of the state's claims under the BLTD Plan along with reasonable expenses associated
with the operation of the BLTD Plan, and the assets of the LTDI Trust Fund may not be used for
any other purpose. The administrative costs related to the administration of the LTDI Trust Fund,
and the investment and reinvestment of its funds, must be funded from the earnings of the LTDI
Trust Fund.

H. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1.

The STO: The State Treasurer is responsible for the administration, management, and
investment of the STO’s portfolios. In executing these responsibilities as a trustee and
fiduciary of the STO Investment Portfolios, the Treasurer will comply with the prudent
investor rule.

The Treasurer may delegate functions that a prudent entity acting in a like capacity and
familiar with those matters could properly delegate under the circumstances. Upon
engaging an Investment Adviser(s), the STO accepts certain responsibilities. First, it shall
provide information and/or documentation as reasonably requested by the Investment
Adviser(s) that will assist the Investment Adviser(s) in furtherance of the written agreement
with the Investment Adviser(s). Second, it shall provide complete and accurate
information to the Investment Adviser(s) about STO’s investment objectives, risk
tolerance, policies, guidelines, and restrictions and shall keep the Investment Adviser(s)
informed of any significant changes that may affect how and the manner in which STO’s
Investment Portfolios should be invested. Third, it shall monitor its accounts that are
managed by the Investment Adviser(s) by reviewing periodic account statements provided
by the Investment Adviser(s) or the Custodian Bank. Further, the STO will monitor the
Investment Adviser(s) and Investment Consultant for compliance with the SC Code, IPS
and this CIP.

Pursuant to this CIP, the STO will:

(a) Develop a sound and consistent statement of investment policies;
(b) Review and refine the CIP and IPS as needed;

(c) Establish criteria for the selection of an Investment Adviser(s), the Custodian and/or
an Investment Consultant;

(d) Review and approve investment proposals by the Investment Adviser(s);

(e) Approve procedures for monitoring investment performance and investment-related
contractual obligations of the Investment Adviser(s) and other vendors;

(f) Monitor adherence to policies, procedures, and criteria as set forth in the Performance
Standards approved by the STO; and
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2,

(9)

To assist in meeting local economic needs of communities in South Carolina, the
Treasurer may invest in certificates of deposit with financial institutions and branches
throughout the State.

Investment Consultant: The STO may determine that it is necessary and reasonable to
retain an Investment Consultant to provide general advice and recommendations on
matters including, but not limited to, investment performance, investment strategy,
objectives, and risk characteristics of the portfolios. Under this CIP, the Investment
Consultant works for the benefit of the STO and shall be responsible for the following:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

()

Provide independent and unbiased information to the STO;

Assist in the development and amendment of this Comprehensive Investment Policy ;
Assist in the establishment of strategic asset allocation targets/guidelines;

Assist in the development of performance measurement standards;

Propose appropriate benchmarks, which are congruent with STO’s CIP, analyze
current benchmarks and provide advice regarding their appropriateness as well as
potential changes;

Report quarterly investment performance results and risk characteristics of the STO
Investment Portfolio’s investments to the STO;

Monitor and evaluate the Investment Adviser(s)’ performance;

Provide clarification and assistance to the STO in understanding various investment
climate or market conditions that could affect investments held in the STO Government
Investment Portfolios;

Attend quarterly Investment meetings of the STO unless notified otherwise by the
STO;

Be available to consult and provide research and advice as necessary;

Participate in conference calls to review current performance or other matters in
advance of quarterly meetings of the STO and/or other investment meetings as
requested by the STO;

Participate in conference calls with the STO Staff and/or Investment Adviser(s) as
needed; and

(m) Provide independent monitoring of the Investment Adviser(s), including, but not limited

to, changes in company structure, investment professionals, investment styles,
compensation of investment personnel, litigation, headline risks, growth of assets
under management and investment staff, industry competitive position, real and
potential conflicts of interest, and immediately notify the STO if a relevant development
or change occurs.
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3.

Investment Adviser(s): The STO may determine that it is necessary and reasonable to
retain an Investment Adviser(s) who is qualified to provide professional investment
management (full discretion) services, advice and guidance. The Investment Adviser(s)
has certain fiduciary responsibilities as defined by the Investment Management
Agreement (“IMA”) with the STO and defined by the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 and
under South Carolina Law. The Investment Adviser(s) shall:

(a) Contract by written agreement with the STO to invest within the approved guidelines.

(b) Provide the STO with proof of liability and fiduciary insurance coverage at the time of
execution of the contract and annually thereafter

(c) Be a SEC-Registered Investment Advisor under the 1940 Act or an authorized bank
or trust that has demonstrated their expertise over a number of years in the
management of institutional assets within a defined investment specialty.

(d) Adhere to the investment management style concepts and principles for which they
were retained, including, but not limited to, developing portfolio strategy, performing
research, developing buy, hold and sell lists, and purchasing and selling securities,
while managing the portfolios in full and strict compliance with the CIP and Applicable
Laws as well as meeting the STO’s needs for cash flows and liquidity.

(e) Obtain best execution for all transactions for the benefit of the portfolios with brokers
and dealers that have been approved by the STO and that are qualified to execute
institutional orders on an ongoing basis at the best net cost to the Portfolios.

(f) Reconcile monthly accounting, transaction and asset summary data with custodian
valuations, and communicate and resolve any discrepancies with the custodian and
STO Staff.

(g) Advise and counsel the STO on methods to achieve investment objectives, including
consultation with and proposals to the STO about potential revisions to the IPS and
CIP, to address relevant benchmarks, asset allocation, structure, diversification
among investment sectors and credit quality.

(h) At least quarterly, formally review the investment strategy to ensure compliance with
investment objectives and make recommendations to the State Treasurer of needed
changes.

(i) Consult with the State Treasurer regarding the effect on this CIP of any change of
Applicable Laws of which the Adviser becomes aware.

(j) Monitor ongoing adherence to the CIP and Applicable Laws. Promptly notify the STO
of any action taken by the Investment Adviser(s), including but not limited to changes
in representations and warranties in the CIP, which is contrary to or inconsistent with
Adviser’s obligations under the CIP, IMA, or Applicable Laws.

(k) Establish a communication plan including conference calls, reports, emails, and on-
site visits to keep the State Treasurer and the STO staff apprised of portfolio strategy
and implementation, as well as compliance with the CIP, and Applicable Laws.
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(I) Establish a business continuity plan with the STO to be implemented in the event of a
disruptive event and conduct quarterly tests to confirm all functionalities of the
business continuity plan are operational.

(m)Assist the STO in preparing the State Treasurer's Investment projection for General
Deposit income earnings for the current and subsequent fiscal year by providing
research and input on market trends and interest rate forecasts.

(n) Provide the following reporting in a mutually agreed upon format to meet the STO’s
operational, reporting and disclosure needs:

1.

Supporting documentation on all trading activity including execution data, trade
recap reports, attribution and broker usage made available through electronic
data exchange;

Risk reporting and stress testing of portfolios;

SSAE (Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements) 18 Service
Auditor's Report regarding the Adviser’s controls and the effectiveness of those
controls, including design suitability, independent assessment of the
placement of the controls in operation, and their operational effectiveness;

Monthly and quarterly compliance certification executed by Adviser’s Chief
Compliance Officer or other duly authorized officers of Adviser, attesting to
compliance with the CIP and Applicable Laws and regulations. The certification
shall detail all deviations (if any) from Applicable Laws or CIP, including post-
purchase concentration deviations, and state whether such deviations had a
material effect on the portfolio in question;

5. Additional ad hoc compliance reporting and tests as needed;

Provide, no less frequently than monthly, a list of securities held in the
portfolios, including the issuer, cost basis and market value for each position,
which the Investment Adviser(s) has reconciled its records on a daily basis
against information provided by the Custodian;

Monthly, quarterly and ad hoc investment reports: including standardized
performance and benchmark performance, portfolio characteristics,
performance attribution, economic and market commentary and the
occurrence of any “critical events;” and

Assist the STO staff in responding to FOIA requests and requests for
information from auditors, state agencies, or other parties as determined by
the STO.

(o) Promptly inform the STO:

1.

Of significant changes in the investment environment or market conditions that
could affect investments;

When revisions to the CIP are warranted based on changes in market
conditions;

Of any material organizational or corporate governance changes; and
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4. Of any changes in Adviser personnel assigned to supply services to the STO,
to the extent Adviser is not prohibited from providing notice under Applicable
Laws, notification shall be made as soon as practicable following the decision
to implement the personnel or assignment change, but in no event later than
five business days after the final decision to implement such changes,
including those serving in the following capacities:

i. Relationship Management,
ii. Investment Management,

iii. Fixed Income Investment Management and Liquidity/Cash Investment
Management, or

iv. Their equivalents should the names of these positions be changed by
Adviser during the term of the IMA.

(p) Provide daily notification of the exercise of any proxy rights or corporate actions.

(q) Attend quarterly investment meetings with the STO staff at the STO offices in
Columbia, South Carolina or at such other location designated by the STO in its
sole discretion.

4. Custodian Bank: The Custodian Bank’s (“Custodian”) fiduciary responsibility shall
involve the proper safekeeping, valuation, pricing, accounting, and reporting of the STO
Government Investment Portfolios’ assets across multiple portfolios and asset classes.
The Custodian shall apply investment prudence to and securities lending functions.

The Custodian is hired by, and responsible to, the State Treasurer.
The Custodian Bank for the STO Investment Portfolios is responsible for:

Main Responsibilities

(a) Fulfilling all the regular duties of a custodian as required by applicable state and federal
laws (as further defined in the custodial services agreement);

(b) Safekeeping of assets, timely settlement of securities transactions, timely crediting of
all income and principal realizable by the STO Investment Portfolios, and the daily
sweep of excess cash from the STO Investment Portfolios’ accounts into suitable cash
management vehicles;

(c) Pricing all securities at least on a monthly basis, preferably daily, contingent on
strategic class and types of securities;

(d) Providing access to performance history for the specified STO Investment Portfolios
to the STO Staff, Investment Adviser(s), and Investment Consultant;

(e) Providing monthly, quarterly and annual reports; and

() Managing a securities lending program.
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Ancillary Services

(a) Performance & Risk Analytics;

(b) Monthly Risk Analytics and Reporting;
(c) Collateral Management System;

(d) Transfer Agency Services; and

(e) Cash Management

. BROAD OBJECTIVES

As a steward of public funds, the Office of the State Treasurer seeks to generate the best rate of
return within prescribed parameters while maintaining liquidity and preserving capital.

This policy recognizes that investment decisions involve managing the State’s daily fluctuating
cash flows and anticipating future revenues and expenditures. The STO through its Investment
Adviser(s) manages cash balances available to anticipate the future use of these funds. Also,
earnings on investments provide one of the many sources of revenue for the State and State
agencies annually. Consequently, the soundness and success of an investment program is of
primary importance to meet the State’s funding needs.

The three investment goals are based on the following principles:

Liquidity — Securities that qualify as liquid assets are defined within each portfolio’s liquid
asset requirements.

Preservation of Capital — In order to minimize the potential for loss of principal, only
investment grade fixed income securities are to be purchased. A range of maturities and
diversification among issuers is desirable as a defense against the susceptibility to price
change of the STO Investment Portfolios’ assets.

Rate of Return — Enhancement of purchasing power through consistent compounding of
underlying principal at rates exceeding the portfolio’s respective benchmark.

J. ASSET ALLOCATION GUIDELINES

Asset allocation refers to the strategic deployment of assets among the major classes and/or
sectors of investments permitted under the S.C. Code of Laws § 11-9-660: Investment of Funds.
Asset allocation is a primary determinant of success in meeting long-term investment objectives.
The asset allocation guidelines for the STO Government Investment Portfolios are established by
the State Treasurer, STO Staff, and the Investment Adviser(s), with input from the Investment
Consultant.
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The asset allocation for each of the STO Portfolio’s is dependent on a number of factors, including:

Expectations of current and future liquidity and income needs:

Eligible investment types under the S.C. Codes of Laws § 11-9-660

Historical and expected long-term capital market risk and return behavior;

An assessment of future economic conditions, including inflation and interest rate levels.

N =

Rebalancing Guidelines

The asset allocations of the STO Government Investment Portfolios are expected to remain within
the stated policy guidelines. As markets move over time, the actual asset mix of the Investment
Portfolios may vary from the policy ranges established by the State Treasurer. If the Investment
Portfolios’ allocations are allowed to deviate too far from the acceptable ranges, there is a risk that
the Investment Portfolios will fail to meet the investment objectives set by the State Treasurer. The
allowable range of policy deviations are defined within each portfolio’s respective guidelines.

The STO Staff, with the assistance of the Investment Consultant, will monitor the STO portfolios’
asset allocation relative to their respective allocation guidelines at least monthly or more
frequently as necessary.

The investment guidelines for each individual STO Investment Portfolio can be found in Section
R: Objectives & Parameters of Specific Investment Portfolios.

K. PERMITTED PROGRAM INVESTMENTS

Investment options are described under S.C. Code of Laws § 11-9-660:
§ 11-9-660. Investment of Funds.

A. The State Treasurer has full power to invest and reinvest all funds of the State in any of
the following:

1. Obligations of the United States, its agencies and instrumentalities;

2. Obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, the African Development Bank, and the Asian
Development Bank;

3. Obligations of a corporation, state, or political subdivision denominated in United
States dollars if the obligations bear an investment grade rating of at least two
nationally recognized rating services;

4. Certificates of deposit if the certificates are secured collaterally by securities of the
types described in items (1) and (3) of this section and held by a third party as escrow
agent or custodian and are of a market value not less than the amount of the
certificates of deposit so secured, including interest; except that this collateral is not
required to the extent the certificates of deposit are insured by an agency of the federal
government;
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5. Repurchase agreements if collateralized by securities of the types described in items
(1) and (3) of this section and held by a third party as escrow agent or custodian and
of a market value not less than the amount of the repurchase agreement so
collateralized, including interest; and

6. Guaranteed investment contracts issued by a domestic or foreign insurance company
or other financial institution whose long-term unsecured debt rating bears the two
highest ratings of at least two nationally recognized rating services.

B. The State Treasurer may contract to lend securities invested pursuant to this section.

L. EXCLUDED INVESTMENTS

The STO will not knowingly invest in the following types of securities unless otherwise denoted.

1.

Human Rights Violators: Obligations issued by any country or corporation principally
located in any country which the United States Department of State determines commits
major human rights violations based on the Country Reports on Human Rights Practices
by the Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor of the U.S. Department of State.

Terrorist Sponsors: Any security or obligation issued by a company or a corporation that
is a known sponsor of terrorist organizations or of a company domiciled in a country that
is a recognized sponsor of terrorism or terrorist organizations as based on reports from
the Office of Terrorism and Financial Intelligence of the Department of Treasury and the
Country Reports on Terrorism by the Office of the Coordinator for Counterterrorism of the
U.S. Department of State.

Sudan and Iran Divestment Laws: The managers of the Portfolio’s accounts other than
index funds, commingled funds, limited partnerships, derivative instruments or the like are
required to assist the STO in meeting its obligations under the following laws: (1) S.C.
Code Ann. §9-16-55 sets forth limitations on investment in certain types of companies that
are engaged in active business operations in Sudan. (2) S.C. Code Ann. §11-57-10 et
seq. sets forth limitations on investment in certain types of companies that are engaged in
business operations in Iran.

M. MARKET VALUATION

The market valuation of investments shall be priced monthly. Market pricing is determined by the
custodian bank.

1) The current value as determined by the custodial bank for all bonds, notes, certificates of

indebtedness, and commercial paper.

2) Par value for certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements.
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N. SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

Investments shall be held in custody with the custodian bank, or other institutions approved by
the State Treasurer.

O. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The STO has developed investment performance standards as a management tool to monitor
performance and compliance issues in the Investment Portfolios. STO may delegate such a role
to the Investment Consultant.

Performance Evaluation

Investment Portfolios will be evaluated against their stated investment objectives and investment
performance standards, and it is expected that each Investment Portfolio meet or exceed these
investment objectives over a complete market cycle (generally three- to five-years). Performance
will be compared relative to the Investment Portfolios’ benchmarks. A list of the STO Government
Investment Portfolios and their respective benchmarks is provided below. Performance will be
measured and analyzed quarterly. Evaluation will take into consideration both rates of return and
volatility of returns.

Portfolio ID | Portfolio Name Maturity Benchmark
Primary: iMoneyNet Taxable Instl
: Reference:
AA Local Government Investment Pool Short-term bias 80% 90-day T-Bills
20% BB Short-term Govt/Credit
GF State General Fund / General Deposit Short/intermediate bias R
01 State Investment Pool / General Deposit = HEE s
) g::;ﬁce feormalEi i snize Long-term bias BBC Intermediate Govt/Credit
03 Long Term Pool / General Deposit Long-term bias BBC Govt/Credit
HI SC Retirement Health Insurance — OPEB | Long-term bias BBC Intermediate Govt/Credit
DI Long Term Disability Insurance — OPEB Long-term bias BBC Govt/Credit
AD USC Insurance & Stock Trust* n/a n/a
CRA Composite Reservoir Account 1 day Overnight Bank Funding Rate (OBFR)
El E::g:'ﬂon [HEEne el ALIREEE I fieg o Ovemnight Bank Funding Rate (OBFR)
SA Ordinary Sinking Fund Short-term bias Overnight Bank Funding Rate (OBFR)
04 Treasury Fund/ General Deposit Medium-term bias BBC 1-3 Yr Government

Shading indicates Investment Portfolios being monitored and reviewed by Investment Consultant.
*Given the portfolio structure, this portfolio is not measured against a benchmark.

i Benchmarks:

All investment decisions made on behalf of the STO Investment Portfolios shall be made
with due consideration of the objectives set forth in this IPS and CIP. The STO Staff shall
evaluate investment performance relative to assigned benchmarks but may also delegate
this task to a third party such as an Investment Consultant. The Investment Adviser(s),
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shall at all times, seek to provide performance consistent with performance objectives as
shown in Section R. Objectives & Parameters of Specific Investment Portfolios. When
evaluating investment performance, a benchmark will be used to provide relative results
with the following stipulations:

To determine the appropriate benchmark to be used for comparison purposes, each
Investment Portfolio is evaluated by the Investment Adviser(s) and STO Staff, who may
seek consultation from an Investment Consultant. Benchmarks will be reviewed on (at
least) an annual basis and be conducted by the STO Staff, Investment Adviser(s), and/or
Investment Consultant(s) engaged by the STO. More frequent evaluations will be
conducted as market conditions, portfolio adjustments, or other factors warrant.

Benchmark Parameters

(a) Industry standard benchmarks may be used;

(b) Customized or blended benchmarks are also acceptable, provided the component
indexes are industry standard benchmarks;

(c) Each Investment Portfolio is to be compared against an appropriate benchmark as
outlined in the Performance Standards; and

(d) Each Investment Portfolio shall be considered against their respective benchmarks
over multiple time periods.

ii. Portfolio Characteristics:

Each STO Investment Portfolio will be monitored with respect to the following
characteristics:

Parameters for these characteristics corresponding to specific STO Investment Portfolios
can be found in Section R. Objectives & Parameters of Specific Investment Portfolios.

ii.  Quarterly Investment Monitoring Report

The Investment Adviser(s) and Investment Consultant shall prepare and present to the
Treasurer an evaluation of the performance and status of the stipulated STO Government
Investment Portfolios’ on a quarterly basis at the Quarterly Investment meeting. The
investment monitoring report shall include:

' Stipulated STO Investment Portfolios include: 1) Local Government Investment Pool, 2) Long Term Disability Insurance — OPEB,
3) State General Fund, 4) SC Retirement Health Insurance — OPEB, 5) Insurance Reserve Fund, 6) State investment Pool, 7) Long
Term Pool, 8) Education Improvement Fund, 9) Ordinary Sinking Fund, and 10) Treasury Fund.

Page | 13



SC STO Comprehensive Investment Policy January 2024

(a) An overview of the capital markets;

(b) Performance and allocation comparisons of the STO Investment Portfolios versus
their respective benchmarks,

(c) Current allocation versus policy ranges;

(d) Portfolio characteristics; and

(e) An executive summary highlighting the STO Investment Portfolios’ relative
performance and compliance with policy ranges.

P. SECURITIES LENDING

The policies and guidelines governing the securities lending program shall pertain to the
Custodian, unless such services are contracted otherwise. A separate contract, distinct from the
custody relationship, detailing the type of securities lending relationship and program is both
mandatory and essential, as the treatment of securities lending is an investment function with
associated risk and return implications and fiduciary responsibility.

Investment objectives, policies, and procedures regarding the securities lending program are
detailed in the Securities Lending Agreement.

The Investment Adviser(s) is required to manage the portfolios taking into consideration securities
that may be out on loan. If a security is traded that is out on loan and the STO experiences a
negative balance, the adviser will make the STO whole for any losses.

Q. ADOPTION AND REVIEW OF COMPREHENSIVE INVESTMENT POLICY

The STO will review this CIP at least annually. Changes to this CIP can be made at any time by
the STO to the extent such changes would be in the best interest of the Portfolios; however,
material changes are expected to be infrequent as the CIP reflects long-term considerations,
rather than short-term changes in the financial markets. The STO will communicate any proposed
modifications in writing on a timely basis to interested parties, including any Investment Adviser(s)
and/or Investment Consultant(s), who shall have a reasonable amount of time to respond to such
proposals.

R. OBJECTIVES & PARAMETERS OF SPECIFIC INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOS

Each STO Government Investment Portfolio possesses unique purposes and cash flows. As a
result, the STO has developed custom guidelines for each STO Investment Portfolio that reflects
their respective attributes. Some STO Investment Portfolios are General Deposit Portfolios while
others are Separate Portfolios.

General Deposit Portfolios

e State General Fund

e State Investment Pool

e Insurance Reserve Fund

e Long Term Pool

e Education Improvement Fund
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e Ordinary Sinking Fund
e Treasury Fund

Separate Portfolios

o Local Government Investment Pool

o Composite Reservoir Account

e SC Retirement Health Insurance - OPEB
e Long Term Disability Insurance - OPEB

Guidelines pertaining to each STO Investment Portfolio are provided on the following pages.
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Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) - AA

Overview:

The Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is a voluntary investment vehicle
authorized by SC State Legislation and operated by the STO. It was signed into law in
1983 to provide local governments and other political subdivisions a conservative, liquid,
and competitive investment option.

Section 6-6-10, Section 12-45-220 and Section 11-1-60 of the 1976 Code of Laws of South
Carolina authorize the State Treasurer to sell to all political subdivisions of the State
participation units in the Pool, which shall be legal investments for the subdivisions. Local
governments that are eligible to join include: cities and towns, counties, special purpose
districts, municipal corporations, and political subdivisions.

The LGIP lets local governments use the State Treasurer’s resources to conservatively
invest their funds while enjoying the economies of scale available from a multi-billion dollar
pooled fund investment portfolio.

LGIP’s investment objectives are: 1) preservation of capital, 2) maintaining adequate
liquidity to meet cash flow needs and provide daily liquidity to participants, and 3) providing
a competitive interest rate relative to other comparable investment alternatives.

Performance Objective and Benchmark:

Given the LGIP’s investment objectives, the goal of the LGIP portfolio is to generate long-
term performance exceeding its primary and reference benchmarks by investing in a
diversified portfolio. The LGIP shall practice fair valuation in accordance with GASB 72
guidelines.

Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: iMoneyNet Taxable Institutional Index

80% T-Bills and
20% Bloomberg Barclays Short-term Government/Credit Index

Reference Benchmark:

Investment Parameters:

To provide for the safety and liquidity of LGIP funds, the investment portfolio will be subject
to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline investment restrictions under this
formal investment policy.

Minimum/maximum percentages for an issuer or corporate issuance, investment type or
liquidity constraints may on occasion be exceeded (e.g., fluctuations in fund balances
and/or settlement issues/rollover dates). Passive violations do not require securities to be
liquidated to realign the portfolio. However, consideration will be given to this matter when
future purchases are made. Additionally, the Investment Adviser(s) is required to notify
the State Treasurer and STO Staff in writing within 1 business day of a non-compliance
event. The Investment Adviser(s) must provide an explanation of the rationale for the
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deviation in policy within 2 business days, including the duration of time the portfolio is
expected to be misaligned with the policy guidelines.

Approval from the State Treasurer is required for all non-passive violations. Once the State
Treasurer is notified, a determination will be made if an exception is granted for the
temporary policy exemption. If the exemption is not granted, the portfolio will be realigned
within policy limits within 30 days. Temporary policy exceptions are limited to three
months. The Treasurer may extend these exceptions at his/her discretion.

Liquidity

The investment portfolio will be structured to maintain a sufficient degree of liquidity
necessary to meet reasonable redemption requests based upon knowledge of the
expected cash needs of the participants. A minimum of ten percent will be maintained
in “daily liquid” assets, which includes cash, direct obligations of the U.S. Government
with maturities of 1 year or less, demand deposits, overnight repurchase agreements,
and securities that mature the following business day.

(a) Weighted Average Maturity and Weighted Average Life

I.  The weighted average maturity should not exceed 90 days.
II.  The weighted average life should not exceed 120 days.

Diversification and Percentage Limitations

(a) Non-government Securities

Investments in non-government securities will not exceed the following
percentages of the total daily portfolio balance at market:

I.  Single Industry (except financials) 25%
1. Financials 70%
lll.  Private Placements 10%

(b) Holdings are subject to the following limitations by issuer:

I.  No more than five percent of the market value of the portfolio shall be
invested in any one issuer or single issue and no one position will be greater
than five percent of that security’s total issuance outstanding with the
following exceptions:

a. Obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S.
agencies, or U.S. government-sponsored enterprises are eligible for
inclusion without limit.

II.  The only permissible securities include:
¢ U.S. government and government agency bonds,

e Debt obligations of domestic and non-U.S. corporations, (including
Yankee bonds, Yankee CDs, CDs, and commercial paper (including
asset-backed commercial paper),
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e The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,
e The African Development Bank, or
e The Asian Development bank,

e Other supranationals (if in corporate form), or Organization for
Economic Cooperation and Development governments or agencies
(in each case, if in corporate form),

e GNMAs,
e FNMAs,
e FHLMCs,

¢ Municipal securities, and
e Private Placements.

a. All such securities and other obligations must be U.S. dollar
denominated.

b. Investmentin U.S. dollar denominated issues of foreign governments and
international organizations are permitted; however, these shall not
exceed 20 percent of the lesser of cost or market value of the aggregate
portfolio. Domestic branches of foreign banks and corporations are not
included in this limit.

lll.  Prohibited securities include: non-agency mortgage bonds (including non-
agency CMOs), non-agency mortgage-backed securities, non-agency asset-
backed securities (non-agency asset-backed commercial paper is not
prohibited), Rule 144A investment-grade bonds without registration rights,
financial futures, forward foreign exchange contracts, currency futures,
derivatives, and all security types outlined in Section L. Excluded
Investments.

iii. Investment Maturity

(a) Maximum Final Maturity

[.  The maximum final maturity of an individual corporate security will not
exceed 397 days; the maximum maturity for a U.S. government security
will not exceed two years.

iv. Repurchase Agreements

(a) Repurchase agreements will be subject to the following additional restrictions:

l. Transactions will be conducted only with primary dealers, the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York, the State’s bank of record, or master custodial
bank, and under the terms of a written master repurchase agreement; and
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The maximum term of repurchase agreements will be 30 days.

(b) Securities utilized in repurchase agreements will be subject to the following
additional restrictions:

Securities utilized in a repurchase agreement with a maturity date longer than
seven days will be priced daily;

The market value, plus accrued income, of securities utilized in repurchase
agreements will be at least 102 percent of the value of the repurchase
agreement plus accrued income;

Only securities authorized in SC Code Section 11-9-660(A)(1) for the
investment of public funds will be utilized as collateral in repurchase
agreements.

V. Commercial Paper

(a) Commercial paper may be purchased directly from the issuers.

(b) Commercial paper will be subjected to the following additional restrictions:

VI.

Commercial paper must be rated at the time of purchase in either of the two
highest short-term rating categories (e.g. A-1/P-1/F1, A-2/P-2/F2) by at least
two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. Ratings may be tier
1 or tier 2 “across the board” but may also be split rated paper (e.g. A-1/P-2
or A-2/P-2/F1). Split rated paper is considered tier 2 for compliance purposes
when there are only two different ratings. The nationally recognized
statistical rating organizations used by the STO include the following:
Standard & Poors (S&P), Moody’s Investor Service (Moody’s) and Fitch
Ratings (Fitch).

Eligible paper is further limited to issuing corporations that have a total
commercial paper program size greater than or equal to $750 million.

Commercial paper must be U.S. Dollar-denominated and issued by a
corporation organized and/or operating in the United States or by a
depository institution licensed by the United States or any state and operating
in the United States.

No more than 10 percent of the market value of the portfolio may be placed
in second-tier securities (e.g. A-2/P-2, A-2/P-2/F2), which shall mean any
security that is rated by at least two NRSROs as tier 2 and does not have
any tier 3 ratings. Split rated paper is considered tier 2 for compliance
purposes when there are only two different ratings.

Approved commercial paper programs should provide some diversification
by industry. The maximum amount of commercial paper in any one industry
will be 25 percent, excluding financials, which are not to exceed 70 percent
at daily market value.

No more than five percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be in

LGIP (AA)
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one issuer. There may be deviations to the policy maximum due to settlement
issues.

VIl.  Commercial paper backed by a direct letter of credit from a financial
institution must be rated tier 1 or better by at least two NRSROs (e.g. A-1+/P-
1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+).

VIIl.  Additionally, asset-backed commercial paper (ABCP) shall not exceed 25%
of the market value of the portfolio.

Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

(a) CD’s must be_denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following
additional restrictions:
l. CD’s must bear an investment grade credit tier 1 or better rating (e.g. A-
1+/P-1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+) from at least two NRSROs.

Il. No more than five percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be in
one issuer. There may be deviations to the policy maximum due to
settlement issues.

4. Portfolio Characteristics:

Quality: The total portfolio's weighted average credit rating will be at least A-1/P-1, or
the equivalent, as rated by Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and/or Fitch. For
purposes of determining the average credit quality of the portfolio, debt obligations
issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S. government agencies or
instrumentalities, or U.S. government-sponsored enterprises (U.S. government debt)
are deemed to carry an [A-1+] rating.

Rated Securities: At time of purchase, each security or other obligation (other than
U.S. government debt) must be rated investment-grade by at least two of the
Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSRO). If a security is rated
by only two NRSROs, the lower rating (if applicable) shall apply.

Unrated Securities: Securities or other obligations (other than U.S. government debt)
not covered by the standards in (3) above are not permissible investments.

Downgraded Securities: Securities which fall below the stated minimum credit
requirements subsequent to initial purchase may be held at the Investment Adviser(s)
discretion with the approval of the Treasurer. All downgraded securities below the
minimum credit requirement held in the portfolio must be reported to the Treasurer on
at least a monthly basis. The Investment Adviser(s) is required to notify the State
Treasurer immediately in writing of compliance violations. The written communication
should be emailed to the State Treasurer and the Director of Investments with Senior
Investment Analysts copied on the correspondence. The correspondence should be
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written by the Portfolio Manager in charge of the portfolio where the compliance
violation has occurred and should include the following information: date of
occurrence, security involved, a detailed explanation of the non-compliance event, and
resolution.

5. Administrative Fee and Reserve Account:

i. A prorated portion of the LGIP’s total assets have been designated to be held in
reserve to (1) cover the administrative expenses associated with the management of
the portfolio and (2) serve as a contingency reserve for losses.

ii.  The administrative fee is set by the Division Director with the approval of the State
Treasurer. This fee may change upon recommendation by the Division Director to the
State Treasurer.
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Il.
1.

State General Fund (General Deposit Portfolio) - GF

Overview:

This portfolio applies to all money that comprises the State General Fund, the purpose of
which is to finance the ordinary operations of the State and to finance those operations
not provided for in other funds. It also applies to money deposited in special revenue funds,
debt service funds, proprietary fund types, fiduciary fund types, and capital projects funds.
All funds are reported in the State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR),
which is audited annually by an independent accounting firm.

The State General Fund’s investment objectives are: 1) preservation of capital, 2)
maintaining adequate liquidity to meet cash flow needs, 3) attaining a competitive interest
rate in relation to prevailing budgetary and economic environments while taking into
account the State’s investment risk constraints and cash flow characteristics of the
portfolio, and 4) legality, where the State Treasurer will invest the State’s excess funds
only within the legal guidelines set forth by the laws of the State, including Section 11-9-
660 of the 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina.

Performance Objective and Benchmark:

Given the State General Fund’s investment objectives, the goal of the State General Fund
portfolio is to generate long-term performance exceeding that of its benchmark over a full
market cycle by investing in a diversified portfolio of investment grade, short-term fixed

income securities.

Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays 1-3 Year Government/Credit

Investment Parameters:

To provide for the safety and liquidity of the State General Fund, the investment portfolio
will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline investment
restrictions under this formal investment policy.

Minimum/maximum percentages for an issuer or issue, investment type or liquidity
constraints may on occasion be exceeded (e.g., fluctuations in fund balances and/or
settlement issues/rollover dates). Passive violations do not require securities to be
liquidated to realign the portfolio. However, consideration will be given to this matter when
future purchases are made. Additionally, the Investment Adviser(s) are required to notify
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
months. The Treasurer may extend these exceptions at his/her discretion

i.  Liquidity

(a) The investment portfolio will be structured to maintain a sufficient degree of liquidity
necessary to meet reasonable redemption requests. A minimum of ten percent will
be maintained in “daily liquid” assets, which includes cash, direct obligations of the
U.S. Government with maturities of 1 year or less, demand deposits, overnight
repurchase agreements, and securities that mature the following business day.

ii. Diversification and Percentage Limitations:

(a) Non-government Securities

I.  Investments in non-government securities will not exceed the following
percentages of the total daily portfolio balance at market:

a. Single industry 25%

i. Although Financials can have up to 70% single industry exposure
for commercial paper holdings, the total financial industry
exposure (commercial paper, CDs, corporate bonds, etc.) cannot
exceed 25% of the entire portfolio.

b. Repurchase Agreements  50%
c. Total Credit (Corporates, Asset-backed Securities and CDs) is limited to
55% above its benchmark exposure.

i. Corporate securities are limited to 50% above its benchmark
exposure. Included in this limit are commercial paper, corporate
notes and fixed and floating rate securities.

ii. Asset-backed Securities are limited to 5% of the total portfolio
value.

d. Private Placements 10%

(b) Holdings are subject to the following limitations by issuer:

I.  No more than three percent of the market value of the portfolio shall be
invested in any one issuer and no one position will be greater than five
percent of that security’s total issuance outstanding with the following
exceptions:

a. Obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S. agencies,
or U.S. government-sponsored enterprises are eligible for inclusion
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without limit.
b. Asset-backed securities are limited to a 1% maximum allocation to a
single issuer (or trust) and to a sponsor.

The only permissible securities include:

U.S. government and government agency bonds,

Debt obligations of domestic and non-U.S. corporations (including
Yankee bonds, Yankee CDs, CDs, and commercial paper),
Non-agency asset-backed securities (including asset-backed
commercial paper),

The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,

The African Development Bank,

The Asian Development Bank,

Other supranationals (if in corporate form), or Organization for
Economic Cooperation and Development governments or agencies
(in each case, if in corporate form),

GNMAs,

FNMAs,

FHLMCs,

Municipal securities, and

Private Placements.

such securities and other obligations must be U.S. dollar

denominated.

Investmentin U.S. dollar denominated issues of foreign governments and
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

At present, prohibited securities include: non-agency commercial mortgage
bonds (including non-agency CMOs), non-agency mortgage-backed
securities, Rule 144A investment-grade bonds without registration rights,
financial futures, forward foreign exchange contracts, currency futures,
derivatives, and all security types outlined in Section L. Excluded
Investments.

Repurchase Agreements

(a) Repurchase agreements will be subject to the following additional restrictions:

Transactions will be conducted only with primary dealers, the Federal
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Reserve Bank of New York, the State’s bank of record or master custodial
bank, and under the terms of a written master repurchase agreement.

II.  The maximum term of repurchase agreements will be 30 days.

(b) Securities utilized in repurchase agreements will be subject to the following
additional restrictions:

I.  Securities utilized in a repurchase agreement with a maturity date longer than
seven days will be priced daily;

Il The market value, plus accrued income, of securities utilized in repurchase
agreements will be 102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement,
plus accrued income;

lll.  Only securities authorized in SC Code Section 11-9-660(A)(1) for the
investment of public funds will be utilized as collateral in repurchase
agreements.

Commercial Paper

(a) Commercial paper may be purchased directly from the issuers.
(b) Commercial paper will be subjected to the following additional restrictions:

I.  Commercial paper must be rated at the time of purchase in either of the two
highest short-term rating categories (e.g. A-1/P-1/F1, A-2/P-2/F2) by at least
two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSROs). Ratings
may be tier 1 or tier 2 “across the board” but may also be split rated paper
(e.g. A-1/P-2 or A-2/P-2/F1). Split rated paper is considered tier 2 for
compliance purposes when there are only two different ratings. The
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations used by the STO include
the following: Standard & Poors (S&P), Moody’s Investor Service (Moody’s)
and Fitch Ratings (Fitch).

II.  Eligible paper is further limited to issuing corporations that have a total
commercial paper program size greater than or equal to $750 million.

lll.  Commercial paper must be U.S. dollar-denominated and issued by a
corporation organized and/or operating in the United States or by a
depository institution licensed by the United States or any state and operating
in the United States.

IV.  No more than 10 percent of the market value of the portfolio may be placed
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4.

(@)

in second-tier securities (e.g. A2/P2, A2/P2/F2, which shall mean any
security that is rated by at least two NRSROs as tier 2 and does not have
any tier 3 ratings. Split rated paper is considered tier 2 for compliance
purposes when there are only two different ratings.

V.  Approved commercial paper programs should provide some diversification
by industry. The maximum amount of commercial paper in any one industry
will be 25 percent, excluding financials, which are not to exceed 70 percent
at daily market value.

VI.  No more than three (3) percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be
in one issuer or single issue. There may be deviations to the policy maximum
due to settlement issues.

VIl.  Commercial paper backed by a direct letter of credit from a financial
institution must be rated tier 1 or better by at least two NRSROs (e.g. A-1+/P-
1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+).

VIIl.  Additionally, asset-backed commercial paper shall not exceed 25% of the
market value of the portfolio.

Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
(a) CD’s must be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following
restrictions:

I.  CDs must bear an investment grade credit tier 1 or better rating (e.g.
A-1+/P-1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+) from at least two NRSROs.

IIl.  No more than five percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be
in one issuer. There may be deviations to the policy maximum due to
settlement issues.

Portfolio Characteristics:

Quality

The total portfolio's average rating will be A- or better as rated by Moody’s, Standard &
Poor’s (S&P), and/or Fitch. For purposes of determining the average credit quality of the
Portfolio, debt obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S. government
agencies or instrumentalities, and U.S. government-sponsored enterprises are deemed to
carry a [AAA] rating.

Rated Securities: At time of purchase, each security or other obligation (other than U.S.
government debt) must be rated investment-grade as defined by two of the Nationally
Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSRO). If a security is rated by only two
NRSOs, the lower rating (if applicable) shall apply. At time of purchase, the maximum
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(c)

exposure to securities rated BBB or the equivalent will be 50% above the relevant
benchmark exposure.

Unrated Securities: Securities (other than U.S. government debt) not covered by the
standards in (3) above are not permissible investments.

Downgraded Securities: Securities which fall below the stated minimum credit
requirements subsequent to initial purchase may be held at the Investment Adviser(s)’
discretion with the approval of the Treasurer. All downgraded securities below the
minimum credit requirement held in the portfolio must be reported to the Treasurer on at
least a monthly basis. The Investment Adviser(s) is required to notify the State Treasurer
immediately in writing of compliance violations. The written communication should be
emailed to the State Treasurer and the Director of Investments with Senior Investment
Analysts copied on the correspondence. The correspondence should be written by the
Portfolio Manager in charge of the portfolio where the compliance violation has occurred
and should include the following information: date of occurrence, security involved, a
detailed explanation of the non-compliance event, and resolution.

(o) Duration Exposure

(a) The effective duration of the State General Fund will be +30 percent of the
benchmark.

Administrative Fee:
The administrative fee, established by the Proviso 98.5, is set by the Division Director with

the approval of the State Treasurer. This fee may change upon recommendation by the
Division Director to the State Treasurer.
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Ill.  State Investment Pool (General Deposit Portfolio) - 01

1. Overview:

This portfolio is comprised of State funds and State Agency funds. Agencies include
colleges, universities and their affiliated organizations. These agency funds are partially
comprised of bond proceeds.

Section 6-6-10, Section 12-45-220 and Section 11-1-60 of the 1976 Code of Laws of South
Carolina authorize the State Treasurer to receive, keep and invest all money of the State
of South Carolina, which is not expressly required by law to be received and kept by
another party.

The State Investment Pool’s investment objectives are: 1) preservation of capital, 2)
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
only within the legal guidelines set forth by the laws of the State. Any investment
alternative outside these guidelines is not permissible.

2. Performance Objective and Benchmark:

Given the State Investment Pool’s investment objectives, the goal of the State Investment
Pool portfolio is to generate long-term performance exceeding that of its benchmark over
a full market cycle by investing in a diversified portfolio of investment grade, short-term
fixed income securities.

i Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays 1-5 Year Government/Credit Index

3. Investment Parameters:

To provide for the safety and liquidity of the State Investment Pool, the investment portfolio
will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline investment
restrictions under this formal investment policy.

Minimum/maximum percentages for an issuer or issue, investment type or liquidity
constraints may on occasion be exceeded (e.g., due to fluctuations in fund balances
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
months, although the Treasurer can extend these exceptions at his/her discretion.

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

i. Corporate Securities are limited to 50% above its benchmark
exposure. Including in this limit are commercial paper, corporate
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

[I.  The only permissible securities include:

e U.S. government and government agency bonds,

e Debt obligations of domestic and non-U.S. corporations, (including
Yankee bonds, Yankee CDs, CDs, and commercial paper), non-
agency asset-backed securities (including asset-backed commercial
paper),

e The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,

e The African Development Bank,

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
e FHLMGCs,

¢ Municipal securities, and
e Private Placements.

a. All such securities and other obligations must be U.S. dollar
denominated.

b. Investment in U.S. dollar denominated issues of foreign governments
and international organizations are permitted; however, these shall not
exceed 20 percent of the lesser of cost or market value of the aggregate
portfolio. Domestic branches of foreign banks and corporations are not
included in this limit.

lll. At present, prohibited securities include: non-agency commercial mortgage
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

iii. Repurchase Agreements

(a) Repurchase agreements will be subject to the following additional restrictions:

I.  Transactions will be conducted only with primary dealers, the Federal
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

Il.  The market value, plus accrued income, of securities utilized in repurchase
agreements will be 102 percent of the value of the repurchase agreement, plus
accrued income;

lll.  Only securities authorized in SC Code Section 11-9-660(A)(1) for the
investment of public funds will be utilized as collateral in repurchase
agreements.

Vi. Commercial Paper

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

Il.  Eligible paper is further limited to issuing corporations that have a total
commercial paper program size greater than or equal to $750 million.

lll.  Commercial paper must be U.S. Dollar-denominated and issued by a
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
in second-tier securities, which shall mean any security that is rated by at
least two NRSROs as tier 2 and does not have any tier 3 ratings. Split rated
paper is considered tier 2 for compliance purposes when there are only two
different ratings.
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

vii. Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

(@) CDs Must be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following
restrictions:

I.  CD’s must bear an investment grade credit tier 1 or better rating
(e.g. A-1+/P-1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+) from at least two NRSROs.

Il.  No more than five percent of total par value of the total portfolio may
be in one issuer. There may be deviations to the policy maximum
due to settlement issues.

4. Portfolio Characteristics:

Quality

(@) The total portfolio's average rating will be A- or better as rated by Moody’s,
Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and/or Fitch. For purposes of determining the average
credit quality of the Portfolio, debt obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S.
government, U.S. government agencies or instrumentalities, and U.S.
government-sponsored enterprises are deemed to carry a [AAA] rating.

(b) Rated Securities: At time of purchase, each security or other obligation (other than
U.S. government debt) must be rated investment-grade as defined by at least two
of the Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSRO). If a
security is rated by only two NRSROs, the lower rating (if applicable) shall apply.
At time of purchase, the maximum exposure to securities rated BBB or the
equivalent will be 50% above the relevant benchmark exposure.

(c) Unrated Securities: Securities or other obligations (other than U.S. government
debt and CDs from local banks) not covered by the standards in (3) above are not
permissible investments.
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

Duration Exposure

(a) The effective duration of the State Investment Pool will be within £30 percent of
the benchmark.

5. Administrative Fee:

The administrative fee, established by the Proviso 98.5, is set by the Division Director with
the approval of the State Treasurer. This fee may change upon recommendation by the
Division Director to the State Treasurer.
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V.

Insurance Reserve Fund (General Deposit Portfolio) - SB

Overview:

The purpose of the South Carolina Insurance Reserve Fund is to provide property and
liability insurance products to governmental entities in South Carolina. Governmental
entities include state agencies, counties, municipalities, school districts, regional
transportation authorities, special purpose districts and governmental and eleemosynary
hospitals.

The Insurance Reserve Fund is an Office of the South Carolina State Fiscal Accountability
Authority and reports to the five-member board through the Division of Insurance and
Grants Services and the Office of the Executive Director. The State Fiscal Accountability
Authority is authorized and required to provide insurance to governmental entities by a
number of statutes. Those statutes are:

Authority to provide tort liability insurance to
Section 1-11-140 governmental entities, their employees, and
charitable medical facilities

Authority to insure public buildings and

Section 10-7-10 through 10-7-40
contents

Section 10-7-120 Authority to purchase reinsurance

Authority to hold monies paid as premiums

Section 10-7-130 for the purpose of paying Insured losses

S.C. Governmental Tort Claims Act.

Section 15-78-10 through 15-78-150 Authority to provide liability insurance

Authority to insure school buses and pupils

Section 59-67-710 / 59-67-790 transported by school bus

Section 59-67-790 Pupil Injury Fund
Section 1-11-147 Automobile Liability Reinsurance
Section 11-9-75 Debt Collection Procedures

Requires South Carolina Insurance
Section 38-13-190 Department audits of Insurance Reserve
Fund finances

The Insurance Reserve Fund functions as a governmental insurance operation with the
mission to provide insurance specifically designed to meet the needs of governmental
entities at the lowest possible cost. The Insurance Reserve Fund operates like an
insurance company by issuing policies, collecting premiums (based on actuarially
calculated rates), and paying claims from the accumulated premiums in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the insurance policies it has issued. The Insurance Reserve
Fund uses its consulting actuaries in determining rates, IBNR reserves, adequacy of loss
reserves, and adequacy of policyholder's equity in making management
recommendations to the State Fiscal Accountability Authority regarding the financial
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management of the Fund. The Insurance Reserve Fund is a revenue agency and does
not receive any appropriation from the General Fund.

The Insurance Reserve Fund files a National Association of Insurance Commissioners
(NAIC) Annual Statement with the South Carolina Department of Insurance, as required
by law, reflecting the annual financial status of its insurance operation. Also, the Insurance
Reserve Fund is audited by the South Carolina Department of Insurance every three
years, or more often as needed, pursuant to Section 38-13-190 of the South Carolina
Code of Laws. The South Carolina Fiscal Accountability Authority and the Insurance
Reserve Fund are also audited annually by an independent CPA firm.

All premiums received by the Insurance Reserve Fund are deposited with the Office of the
State Treasurer where the funds are maintained as the Insurance Reserve Fund Trust
Account. By statutory requirement, these funds are to be used to pay claims and operating
expenses of the Insurance Reserve Fund. The Office of the State Treasurer is responsible
for investing these funds.

The Insurance Reserve Fund uses no agents, brokers, or advertising, and does not
actively solicit accounts. The lack of a profit motive and the lack of acquisition expenses
such as agents’ commissions, along with the use of the investment income in rate
determination allows the Insurance Reserve Fund to maintain the lowest possible rate
structure. Not all governmental entities elect to purchase their insurance through the
Insurance Reserve Fund. The South Carolina Tort Claims Act allows political subdivisions
of the State access to other mechanisms to meet their insurance needs at their discretion.
Some entities participate in other self-insurance pools, some purchase commercial
insurance, and some elect to self-insure their insurance exposures.

The Insurance Reserve Fund offers the following lines of insurance:

Liability Insurance: Automobile Liability
School Bus Liability
General Tort Liability
Medical Professional Liability

Property Insurance: “All Risk” Coverage on Buildings and Contents
Builders’ Risk
Data Processing Equipment and Media
Inland Marine
Business Interruption and Extra Expense

Because South Carolina has significant hurricane and earthquake exposures, Insurance
Reserve Fund property insurance policies include coverage for wind, flood, and
earthquakes. Insurance Reserve Fund liability policies are designed to meet the needs of
governmental entities and to comply with applicable statutes.
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The South Carolina Insurance Reserve Fund also provides risk management services
such as driver improvement training, real property appraisals, boiler and machinery
inspections, and property engineering inspections for its participants.

The investment objectives of the Insurance Reserve Fund are, as a priority, to accumulate
and preserve assets from ongoing premiums received in order to meet claim payments
and operating expenses of the Insurance Reserve Fund. Secondarily, the Insurance
Reserve Fund seeks growth of assets using a diversified portfolio of fixed-income
investments, as allowed under S.C. Code of Laws § 11-9-660, that emphasizes current
income and capital appreciation, while minimizing risk when possible.

2. Performance Objective and Benchmark:
Given the Insurance Reserve Fund’s investment objectives, the goal of the Insurance
Reserve Fund is to generate long-term performance exceeding that of its benchmark over
a full market cycle by investing in a diversified portfolio of investment grade, short-term

fixed income secuirities.

Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays Intermediate Government/Credit Index

3. Investment Parameters:

To protect capital and meet benefit and expense obligations when due, the Insurance
Reserve Fund will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline
investment restrictions under this formal investment policy.

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
the State Treasurer, in writing within 1 business of a non-compliance event. The
Investment Adviser(s) must provide an explanation of the rationale for the deviation in
policy within 2 business days, including the duration of time the portfolio is expected to be
misaligned with the policy guidelines.

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
months. The Treasurer can extend these exceptions at his/her discretion.

Liquidity
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(a) The investment portfolio will be structured to maintain a sufficient degree of liquidity
necessary to meet reasonable redemption requests. A minimum of ten percent will
be maintained in “monthly liquid” assets, which includes cash, direct obligations of
the U.S. Government, demand deposits, overnight repurchase agreements, and
securities that mature the following business day.

Diversification and Percentage Limitations:

(a) Non-government Securities

. I.  Investments in non-government securities will not exceed the following
percentages of the total daily portfolio balance at market:

a. Single industry 25%

i. Although Financials can have up to 70% single industry
exposure for commercial paper holdings, the total financial
industry exposure (commercial paper, CDs, corporate bonds,
etc.) cannot exceed 25% of the entire portfolio.

b. Repurchase Agreements 50%
c. Total Credit (Corporates, Asset-backed Securities and CDs) is limited to
55% above its benchmark exposure.

i.  Corporate Securities are limited to 50% above its
benchmark exposure. Included in this limit are commercial
paper, corporate notes and fixed and floating rate securities.

ii. Asset-backed securities are limited to 5% of the total portfolio
value.

d. Private Placements 10%

(b) Holdings are subject to the following limitations by issuer:

. No more than three percent of the market value of the portfolio shall be
invested in any one issuer and no one position will be greater than five
percent of that securities total issuance outstanding with the following
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

e Municipal securities, and
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

(@) Repurchase agreements will be subject to the following additional restrictions:

I.  Transactions will be conducted only with primary dealers, the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York, the State’s bank of record, or master custodial
bank, and under the terms of a written master repurchase agreement;

[I.  The maximum term of repurchase agreements will be 30 days.

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
will be 25 percent, excluding financials, which will not exceed 70 percent at
daily market value.
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VI.  No more than three (3) percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be

in one issuer or single issue. There may be deviations to the policy maximum
due to settlement issues.

VIl.  Commercial paper backed by a direct letter or credit from a financial

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

Vii. Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

(a) CD’s must be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following

restrictions:

I. CD’s must bear an investment grade credit tier 1 or better rating (e.g. A-
1+/P-1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+) from at least two NRSROs.

II. No more than five percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be in
one issuer. There may be deviations to the policy maximum due to
settlement issues.

4. Portfolio Characteristics:

(@)

Quality

The total portfolio's average rating will be A- or better as rated by Moody’s,
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

Unrated Securities: Securities or other obligations (other than U.S. government
debt) not covered by the standards in (3) above are not permissible investments.

Downgraded Securities: Securities which fall below the stated minimum
credit requirements subsequent to initial purchase may be held at the
Investment Adviser(s) discretion with the approval of the Treasurer. All
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downgraded securities below the minimum credit requirement held in the
portfolio must be reported to the Treasurer on at least a monthly basis. The
Investment Adviser(s) is required to notify the State Treasurer immediately
in writing of compliance violations. The written communication should be
emailed to the State Treasurer and the Director of Investments with Senior
Investment Analysts copied on the correspondence. The correspondence
should be written by the Portfolio Manager in charge of the portfolio where
the compliance violation has occurred and should include the following
information: date of occurrence, security involved, a detailed explanation of
the non-compliance event, and resolution.

ii. Duration Exposure

(a) The effective duration of the Insurance Reserve Fund Trust will be within £ 30
percent of the Index.

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
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V. Long Term Pool (General Deposit Portfolio) - 03

1. Overview:

Participants in this portfolio include trusts, endowments and scholarships. Beneficiaries
may be the State, an Agency or an educational entity.

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

The Long Term Pool’s investment objectives are: 1) preservation of capital, 2) maintaining
adequate liquidity to meet cash flow needs, 3) attaining a competitive interest rate in
relation to prevailing budgetary and economic environments, while taking into account the
State’s investment risk constraints, the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio, and 4)
legality, where the State Treasurer will invest the State’s excess funds only within the legal
guidelines set forth by the laws of the State. Any investment alternative outside these
guidelines is not permissible.

2. Performance Objective and Benchmark:
Given the Long Term Pool’s investment objectives, the goal of the Long Term Pool is to
generate long-term performance exceeding that of the its benchmark over a full market
cycle by investing in a diversified portfolio of investment grade, short-term fixed income

securities.

Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays Government/Credit Index

3. Investment Parameters:

To provide for the safety and liquidity of the Long Term Pool, the investment portfolio will
be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline investment restrictions
under this formal investment policy.

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
the State Treasurer, in writing within 1 business day of a non-compliance event. The
Investment Adviser(s) must provide an explanation of the rationale for the deviation in

Long Term Pool (03) Page | 42



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

a. Single Industry 25%

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
c. Total Credit (Corporates, Asset-backed securities and CDs) is limited to

55% above its benchmark exposure.

i.  Corporate Securities are limited to 50% above its benchmark
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

. Asset-backed securities are limited to a 1% maximum allocation to a
single issuer (or trust) and to a sponsor.

The only permissible securities include

U.S. government and government agency bonds,

Debt obligations of domestic and non-U.S. corporations, (including
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

The Asian Development bank,

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

Investment in U.S. dollar denominated issues of foreign governments and
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

(including non-agency CMOs), non-agency mortgage-backed

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

Long Term Pool (03)
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

Il.  the market value, plus accrued income, of securities utilized in repurchase
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

v, Commercial Paper

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
may be tier 1 or tier 2 “across the board” but may also be split rated paper (e.g.
A-1/P-2 or A-2/P-2/F1). Split rated paper is considered tier 2 for compliance
purposes when there are only two different ratings. The nationally recognized
statistical rating organizations used by the STO include the following: Standard
& Poors (S&P), Moody’s Investor Service (Moody’s) and Fitch Ratings (Fitch).

Il.  Eligible paper is further limited to issuing corporations that have a total
commercial paper program size greater than or equal to $750 million.

lll.  Commercial paper must be U.S. Dollar-denominated and issued by a
corporation organized and/or operating in the United States or by a depository
institution licensed by the United States or any state and operating in the United
States.

IV.  No more than 10 percent of the market value of the portfolio may be placed in
second-tier securities, which shall mean any security that is rated by at least
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two NRSROs as tier 2 and does not have any tier 3 ratings. Split rated paper
is considered tier 2 for compliance purposes when there are only two different
ratings.

V.  Approved commercial paper programs should provide some diversification by
industry. The maximum amount of commercial paper in any one industry will
be 25 percent, excluding financials, which should not exceed 70 percent at
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

VIl.  Commercial paper backed by a direct letter or credit from a financial institution
must be rated tier 1 or better by at least two NRSROs (e.g. A-1+/P-1, A-1/P-1,
P-1/F1+).

VIIl.  Additionally, asset-backed commercial paper shall not exceed 25% of the

market value of the portfolio.

V. Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

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

i. 4. Portfolio Characteristics:

Quality

(a) The total portfolio's average rating will be A- or better as rated by Moody’s,
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
debt) not covered by the standards in (3) above are not permissible investments,.

Downgraded Securities: Securities which fall below the stated minimum credit
requirements subsequent to initial purchase may be held at the Investment
Adviser(s) discretion with the approval of the Treasurer. All downgraded
securities below the minimum credit requirement held in the portfolio must be
reported to the Treasurer on at least a monthly basis. The Investment
Adviser(s) is required to notify the State Treasurer immediately in writing of
compliance violations. The written communication should be emailed to the
State Treasurer and the Director of Investments with Senior Investment
Analysts copied on the correspondence. The correspondence should be
written by the Portfolio Manager in charge of the portfolio where the compliance
violation has occurred and should include the following information: date of
occurrence, security involved, a detailed explanation of the non-compliance
event, and resolution.

Duration Exposure

(a) The effective duration of the Long Term Pool will be within £ 30 percent of the

Index.

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

SC Retirees Health Insurance Trust Fund — OPEB (RHI Trust) - HI

Overview:

The South Carolina Retirees Health Insurance Trust Fund (RHI Trust) was established by
the State of South Carolina through Act 195 on May 1, 2008. In accordance with Act 195,
the RHI Trust was created to provide for the employer costs of retiree post-employment
health and dental insurance benefits for retired state employees and retired employees of
public-school districts. The South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority (PEBA)
administers the RHI Trust and the PEBA Board has been designated as the Trustee. The
State Treasurer is the custodian of the funds held in the RHI Trust and invests those funds
in accordance with the statutes of the State.

The investment objectives of the RHI Trust are primarily to accumulate and preserve
assets from ongoing employer and participant contributions in order to meet benefit and
expense obligations when due. Secondarily, the RHI Trust seeks growth of assets using
a diversified portfolio of investments, as allowed under S.C. Code of Laws § 11-9-660,
that emphasizes current income and capital appreciation, while minimizing risk when
possible.

PEBA executes and manages the benefits, services, expenditures, and costs associated
with the RHI Trust, including plan options, vendors, and authorized service providers.
PEBA'’s controlled costs and expenditures impact the size of the unfunded liability as well.
Moreover, the RHI Trust is “pay-as-you-go”; therefore, PEBA’s monthly disbursements to
pay bills prevent the STO from investing the entirety of the funds.

The STO invests the RHI Trust funds dedicated for benefit services in accordance with
strict, conservative statutory mandates and can only invest the amount of funds provided
by the General Assembly. The STO has no input whatsoever on funding decisions made
by the General Assembly or the management and expenditure of services by PEBA.

Performance Objective and Benchmark:

Given the RHI Trust’'s investment objectives, the goal of the RHI Trust portfolio is to
generate long-term performance exceeding its benchmark over a full market cycle by
investing in a diversified portfolio of investment grade, fixed income securities.

Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays Intermediate Government/Credit Index
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3.

Investment Parameters:

To protect capital and meet all benefit and expense obligations as they come due, the RHI
Trust investment portfolio will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent
baseline investment restrictions under this formal investment policy.

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
months. The Treasurer can extend these exceptions at their discretion.

Liquidity

(a) The investment portfolio will be structured to maintain a sufficient degree of liquidity
necessary to meet reasonable redemption requests. A minimum of ten percent will
be maintained in “monthly” assets, which includes cash, direct obligations of the
U.S. Government, demand deposits, overnight repurchase agreements, and
securities that mature the following business day.

Diversification and Percentage Limitations

(@) Non-government Securities

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

RHI Trust (HI) Page | 49



SC STO Comprehensive Investment Policy January 2024

i. Corporate Securities are limited to 50% above its benchmark
exposure. Included in this limit are commercial notes and fixed
and floating rate securities.

ii. Asset-backed Securities are limited to 5% of the total portfolio
value.

d. Private Placements 10%

(b) Holdings are subject to the following limitations by issuer:

a.

b.

No more than three percent of the market value of the portfolio shall be
invested in any one issuer and no one position will be greater than five
percent of that security’s total issuance outstanding with the following
exceptions:

Obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S. agencies,
or U.S. government-sponsored enterprises are eligible for inclusion without
limit.

Asset-backed securities are limited to a 1% maximum allocation to a single
issuer (or trust) and to a sponsor.

The only permissible securities include:

e U.S. government and government agency bonds,

e Debt obligations of domestic and non-U.S. corporations (including
Yankee bonds, Yankee CDs, CDs, and commercial paper),

e Non-agency asset-backed securities (including asset-backed
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

e Municipal securities and
e Private placements.

a. All such securities and other obligations must be U.S. dollar

RHI Trust (HI)
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

iv. Commercial Paper

(@) Commercial paper may be purchased directly from the issuers.

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

VII.

VIII.

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

Commercial paper must be U.S. Dollar Denominated and issued by a
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

No more than three (3) percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be
in one issuer or single issue. There may be deviations to the policy maximum
due to settlement issues.

Commercial paper backed by a direct letter or credit from a financial
institution must be rated tier 1 or better by at least two NRSROs (e.g. A-1+/P-
1, A-1/P-1, P-1/F1+).

Additionally, asset-backed commercial paper shall not exceed 25% of the
market value of the portfolio.

V. Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

(@) CD’s must be denominated in U. S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following
restrictions:

CD’s must bear an investment grade credit tier 1 or better rating (e.g. A-
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
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4., Portfolio Characteristics:

Quality

(a) The total portfolio's average rating will be A- or better as rated by Moody’s,

Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and/or Fitch. For purposes of determining the average

. credit quality of the Portfolio, debt obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S.

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

(d) Downgraded Securities: Securities which fall below the stated minimum credit
requirements subsequent to initial purchase may be held at the Investment
Adviser(s) discretion with the approval of the Treasurer. All downgraded securities
below the minimum credit requirement held in the portfolio must be reported to the
Treasurer on at least a monthly basis. The Investment Adviser(s) is required to
notify the State Treasurer immediately in writing of compliance violations. The
written communication should be emailed to the State Treasurer and the Director
of Investments with Senior Investment Analysts copied on the correspondence.
The correspondence should be written by the Portfolio Manager in charge of the
portfolio where the compliance violation has occurred and should include the
following information: date of occurrence, security involved, a detailed explanation
of the non-compliance event, and resolution.

Duration Exposure

(a) The effective duration of the RHI Trust will be within + 30 percent of the Index.
5. Administrative Fee:

The administrative fee, established by SC Code of Laws §1-11-705, is set by the Division
Director with the approval of the State Treasurer. This fee may change upon
recommendation by the Division Director to the State Treasurer.
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VII.

Long-Term Disability Insurance — OPEB Trust Fund (LTDI Trust) - DI

Overview:

The Long-Term Disability Insurance Trust Fund (LTDI Trust) was established by the State
of South Carolina through Act 195 on May 1, 2008. In accordance with Act 195, the LTDI
Trust was created to fund and account for the employer costs of the State’s Basic Long-
Term Disability Income Benefit Plan. The Employee Insurance Program administers the
Trust, and the State Fiscal Accountability Authority is the Trustee. The State Treasurer is
the custodian of the funds held in the Trust and invests those funds in accordance with
the statutes of the State.

The investment objectives of the LTDI Trust are primarily to accumulate and preserve
assets from ongoing employer and participant contributions in order to meet all benefit
and expense obligations when due. Secondarily, the LTDI Trust seeks growth of assets
using a diversified portfolio of fixed-income investments, as allowed under S.C. Code of
Laws § 11-9-660, that emphasizes current income and capital appreciation, while
minimizing risk when possible.

Performance Objective and Benchmark:
Given the LTDI Trust’s investment objectives, the goal of the LTDI Trust is to generate
long-term performance exceeding that of its benchmark over a full market cycle by

investing in a diversified portfolio of fixed income securities.

Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays Government/Credit Index

Investment Parameters:

To protect capital and meet all benefit and expense obligations as they come, due the
LTDI Trust investment portfolio will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These
represent baseline investment restrictions under this formal investment policy.

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
i be maintained in “monthly liquid” assets, which includes cash, direct obligations of
the U.S. Government, demand deposits, overnight repurchase agreements, and

securities that mature the following business day.

Diversification and Percentage Limitations

i. (@) Non-government Securities

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

i. Corporate Securities are limited to50% above its benchmark
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

e debt obligations of domestic and non-U.S. corporations (including
Yankee bonds, Yankee CDs, CDs, and commercial paper),

o Non-agency asset-backed securities (including asset-backed
commercial paper),

¢ The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development,

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

. All such securities and other obligations must be U.S. dollar

denominated.

Investmentin U.S. dollar denominated issues of foreign governments and
international organizations and are permitted; however, these shall not
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

LTDI Trust (DI)
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

(a) Commercial paper may be purchased directly from the issuers

(b) Commercial paper will be subjected to the following additional restrictions:

Commercial paper must be rated at the time of purchase in either of the two
highest short-term rating categories (e.g. A-1/P-1/F1, A-2/P-2F2) by at least
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
in one issuer and no more than five percent of that security’s total issuance
outstanding. There may be deviations to the policy maximum due to
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

CD’s must be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following
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

i Quality

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
U.S. government debt) must be rated investment-grade, fixed-income securities
as defined by at least two of the Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organizations (NRSRO). If a security is rated by only two NRSROs, the lower
rating (if applicable) shall apply. At time of purchase, the maximum exposure to
securities rated BBB or the equivalent will be 50% above the relevant benchmark
exposure.
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(c)

(d)

Unrated Securities: Securities or obligations (other than U.S. government debt) not
covered by the standards in (13) above are not permissible investments.

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

The effective duration of the LTDI Trust will be within + 30 percent of the index.

5. Administrative Fee:

The administrative fee, established by SC Code of Laws §1-11-707, is set by the Division
Director with the approval of the State Treasurer. This fee may change upon
recommendation by the Division Director to the State Treasurer.
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VIII.

1.

Education Improvement Fund (General Deposit) - El

Overview:

The Education Capital Improvements Sales and Use Tax Act was established by the State
of South Carolina through Act 316 on June 12, 2008. In accordance with Act 316, revenues
of the sales and use tax collected must be remitted to the State Treasurer and credited to
a fund separate and distinct from the State General Fund. The State Treasurer is the
custodian of the funds held in the portfolio and invests those funds in accordance with the
statutes of the State.

The Education Improvement Fund’s investment objectives are: 1) preservation of capital,
2) maintaining adequate liquidity to meet cash flow needs, and 3) providing a competitive
interest rate relative to other comparable investment alternatives.

Performance Objective and Benchmark:

Given the Education Improvement Fund'’s investment objectives, the goal of the Education
Improvement Fund is to generate long-term performance as compared to the Overnight
Bank Funding Rate (OBFR).

Investment Parameters:

To provide for the safety and liquidity of the Education Improvement Fund, the investment
portfolio will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline
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

Education Improvement (El) Page | 60



SC STO Comprehensive Investment Policy January 2024

The investment portfolio will be structured to maintain a sufficient degree of liquidity
necessary to meet reasonable redemption requests. A minimum of ten percent will be
maintained in “daily liquid” assets, which includes cash, direct obligations of the U.S.
Government with maturities of 1 year or less, demand deposits, overnight repurchase
agreements, and securities that mature the following business day.

Diversification and Percentage Limitations

(a) Non-government Securities

At the time of purchase, the maximum investment in the debt of a single
industry will be 25 percent, excluding financials, which are not to exceed 70
percent.

Investments in non-government securities will not exceed the following
percentages of the total daily portfolio balance at an amortized cost:

a. Single Industry (except financials) 25%
b. Financials 70%
c. Private Placements 10%

(b) Holdings are subject to the following limitations by issuer:

No more than five percent of the market value of the portfolio shall be
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
securities, non-agency asset-backed securities (non-agency asset backed
commercial paper is not prohibited), Rule 144A investment-grade bonds
without registration rights, financial futures, forward foreign exchange
contracts, currency futures, derivatives, and all security types outlined in
Section L. Excluded Investments.

Investment Maturity

(a) Maximum Final Maturity

One hundred percent of the portfolio will be invested in securities with
maturities of 90 days or less.

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

Il. The market value, plus accrued income, of securities utilized in repurchase
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

. Commercial paper must be U.S. Dollar Denominated and issued by a
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
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VI.  No more than five percent of total par value of the total portfolio may be in
one issuer and no one position will be greater than five percent of that
security’s total issuance outstanding. There may be deviations to the policy
maximum due to settlement issues.

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

vi. Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

(@) CD’s must be denominated in U.S. Dollars and will be subjected to the following
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

(@) The total portfolio's average rating will be at least A-1/P-1, or the equivalent as
rated by Moody’s, Standard & Poor's (S&P), and/or Fitch. For purposes of
determining the average credit quality of the Portfolio, debt obligations issued or
guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S. government agencies or
instrumentalities, and U.S. government-sponsored enterprises are deemed to
carry a [A-1+] rating.

(b) Rated Securities: At time of purchase, each security or other obligation (other than
U.S. government debt) must be rated investment-grade as defined by two of the
Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSRO). If a security is
rated by only two NRSROs, the lower rating (if applicable) shall apply.

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

ii.  Maturity
(@) The maximum maturity will be no greater than 90 days.
5. Administrative Fee:
The administrative fee, established by the Proviso 98.4, is set by the Division Director with

the approval of the State Treasurer. This fee may change upon recommendation by the
Division Director to the State Treasurer.
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IX.  Ordinary Sinking Fund — SA

1. Overview:

The Ordinary Sinking Fund is derived from receipts from the sale and/or income of public
lands. All monies arising from the redemption of lands, leases, and sales of property or
otherwise coming to the authority for the Ordinary Sinking Fund must be paid into the
State Treasury. These monies must be kept on a separate account by the Treasurer as a
fund to be drawn upon the warrants of the department for the exclusive uses and purposes
which have been or shall be declared in relation to the Ordinary Sinking Fund.

In accordance with S.C. Code of Laws § 11-9-610, the Ordinary Sinking Fund is controlled
by the State Fiscal Accountability Authority. Proceeds are used for emergency purposes.

The Ordinary Sinking Fund’s investment objectives are: 1) preservation of capital, 2)
maintaining adequate liquidity to meet cash flows, and 3) providing a competitive interest
rate relative to other comparable investment alternatives.

2. Performance Objective and Benchmark:

i.  Liquidity
Given the Ordinary Sinking Fund’s investment objectives, the goal of the Ordinary

Sinking Fund is to generate long-term performance exceeding that of the Overnight
Bank Funding Rate (OBFR).

3. Investment Parameters:

To protect capital and meet all expense obligations when due, the Ordinary Sinking Fund
investment portfolio will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent
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
liquidated to realign the portfolio. however, consideration will be given to this matter when
future purchases are made. Additionally, the Investment Adviser(s) is required to notify
the State Treasurer, in writing within 1 business day of a non-compliance event. Tthe
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

ii. Diversification and Percentage Limitations

(a) Non-government Securities

I.  Investments in non-government securities will not exceed the following
percentages of the total daily portfolio balance at amortized cost:

a. Single Industry (except Financials) 25%
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
percent of that security’s total issuance with the following exceptions:

a. Obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government, U.S. agencies,
or U.S. government-sponsored enterprises are eligible for inclusion
without limit.

.  The only permissible securities include:

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
securities, non-agency asset-backed securities (non-agency asset-backed
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
highest short-term rating categories (e.g., A-1/P-1/F1, A-2/P-2/F2) by at least
two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSROs). Ratings
may be tier 1 or tier 2 “across the board”, but may also be split rated paper
(e.g., A-1/P-2 or A-2/P-2/F1). Split rated paper is considered tier 2 for
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
least NRSROs as tier 2 and does not have any tier 3 ratings. Split rated paper
is considered tier 2 for compliance purposes when there are only two
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
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Vi.

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

The total portfolio's average rating will be A-1/P-1 or better as rated by Moody’s,
Standard & Poor’s (S&P), or Fitch. For purposes of determining the average credit
quality of the portfolio, debt obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S.
government, U.S. government agencies or instrumentalities, or U.S. government-
sponsored enterprises (U.S. government debt) are deemed to carry an [A-1+]
rating.

Rated Securities: At time of purchase, each security or other obligation (other than
U.S. government debt) must be rated investment-grade as defined by at least two
of the Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSRO). If a
security is t rated by only two NRSROs, the higher rating shall apply.

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
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X.

1.

2.

3.

Treasury Fund (General Deposit) — 04

Overview:

The Treasury Fund was established by the State of South Carolina in 1989 to provide a
vehicle to invest the reserve funds of The Medical University of South Carolina that are
restricted to U.S. Treasuries.

The investment objectives of the Treasury Fund are primarily to accumulate and preserve
assets, growth of assets, as allowed under S.C. Code of Laws § 11-9-660, while
emphasizing current income and capital appreciation, while minimizing risk when
possible.

Performance Objective and Benchmark:
Given the Treasury Fund’s investment objectives, the goal of the Treasury Fund is to

generate long-term performance exceeding that of its benchmark over a full market cycle
by investing in a portfolio of U.S. Treasury securities.

i Benchmarks

Primary Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays 1-3 Year Government Index

Investment Parameters:

To protect capital and meet all obligations when due, the Treasury Fund’'s investment
portfolio will be subject to the restrictions listed below. These represent baseline investment
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
future purchases are made. Additionally, the Investment Adviser(s) is required to notify the
State Treasurer, in writing within 1 business day of a non-compliance event. The
Investment Adviser(s) must provide an explanation of the rationale for the deviation in
policy within 2 business days, including the duration of time the portfolio is expected to be
misaligned with the policy guidelines.

Approval from the State Treasurer is required. Once the State Treasurer is notified, a
determination will be made if an exception is granted for the temporary policy exemption.
If the exemption is not granted, the portfolio will be realigned within policy limits within 30
days. Temporary policy exceptions are limited to three months. The Treasurer can extend
these exceptions at his/her discretion.

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
Government, demand deposits, overnight repurchase agreements, and securities that
mature the following business day.

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

(@) The total portfolio's average rating will be AA+, or equal to the current credit rating
of the U.S. Government, as rated by Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and/or

Fitch.

All downgraded securities below the minimum credit requirement held in the
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
the compliance violation has occurred and should include information such
as: date of occurrence, security involved, a detailed explanation of the non-
compliance event, and resolution.
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iv. Duration Exposure

(a) The effective duration of the Treasury Fund will be within + 30 percent of the
Index.

5. Administrative Fee:

The administrative fee, established by the Proviso 98.4, is set by the Division Director
with the approval of the State Treasurer. This fee may change upon recommendation by
the Division Director to the State Treasurer.
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GLOSSARY

ASSET- BACKED SECURITY (ABS) - A security backed by notes or receivables against assets other than
real estate. Examples are automobiles and credit card receivables.

AUTHORIZED BROKER/DEALERS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS - Broker/dealers and financial
institutions approved by the State Treasurer to provide investment services.

BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES (BA) - Negotiable short-term financial instruments, which are unconditional
obligations of the accepting bank. They are issued on a discount basis.

BENCHMARK - A comparative base for measuring the performance or risk tolerance of the investment
portfolio. A benchmark should represent a close correlation to the level of risk and the average duration of
the portfolio's investments.

BROKER - A party who brings buyers and sellers together and charges a commission, fee, or “mark-up”
for this service.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD) - A negotiable time deposit issued by a bank in certificate form. A CD is
issued with a specific maturity date and pays interest at maturity.

COLLATERAL - Securities or cash for which a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan.

COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATION (CMO) - A security that pools together mortgages and
separates them into short, medium, and long-term "tranches". Tranches are set up to pay different rates of
interest depending upon their maturity. Interest is usually received on a monthly basis.

COMMERCIAL PAPER (CP) - A short-term promissory note issued by a corporation. Commercial paper is
issued on a discount basis and has specific maturity dates.

CORPORATE NOTE/BOND - A negotiable security issued by a corporation.
DEALER — An enterprise that buys and sells for its own account.
DELIVERY VS. PAYMENT (DVP) - The exchange of securities and cash at settlement date.

DISCOUNT BASIS - The price of a security expressed as an annualized rate of discount. Discounted
securities are purchased at a dollar price below face value and mature at face value.

DIVERSIFICATION - Allocating investment funds to a variety of securities to minimize market risk.

DURATION - The weighted average maturity of the security's cash flows, where the present values of the
cash flows serve as the weights. The greater the duration of a security, the greater it's percentage price
volatility.

FAIR VALUE - The amount at which an investment can be exchanged between buyer and seller.

FANNIE MAE (FNMA) - Established by Congress in 1938 to provide liquidity to the mortgage market,
especially the secondary market for residential mortgages. Legislation in 1968 transformed the agency into
a publicly owned, privately managed corporation but which still requires government regulation. Previously
known as the Federal National Mortgage Association.

FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL MORTGAGE CORPORATION (“FARMER MAC?”) - A federally chartered
agency of the United States. It was established to provide a secondary market for agricultural real estate
mortgage loans.
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FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK (FFCB) - The Federal Farm Credit Administration, a federal agency, is
responsible for regulating the banks and associations that comprise the Federal Farm Credit System. This
System provides credit solely to the United States agricultural sector.

FEDERAL FUNDS RATE - The interest rate charged by banks having excess reserves to banks needing
the money to meet reserve requirements.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK (FHLB) - The Federal Home Loan Bank Board, established by Congress
in 1932, is comprised of 12 Federal Home Loan Banks. The Board is authorized to provide support and
liquidity to savings and loans, banks, and insurance companies engaged in home financing.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION (“FREDDIE MAC”) - Established by Congress in
1970 to enhance the liquidity of mortgage investments and to improve the distribution of investment capital
available for home mortgage financing. Legislation in 1989 transformed the agency into a publicly owned,
privately managed corporation but which still requires government regulation.

FIDUCIARY STANDARD - Investment advisers are bound to a fiduciary standard that was established as
part of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 and under South Carolina Law. They can be regulated by the
SEC or state securities regulators, both of which hold advisers to a fiduciary standard that requires them to
put their client's interests above their own.

FLOATING RATE NOTES (“FLOATERS”) — Securities issued with a variable rate that resets (daily,
weekly, monthly, quarterly, etc.), according to the index it is benchmarked against. When issued, the
security can either be benchmarked to an index with no spread, a positive spread, or a negative spread
which will hold steady through the life of the security.

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES - Refers to securities issued by agencies of the United States government and
United States government sponsored enterprises. Securities issued range in maturity from overnight to
longer than 10 years. Securities may be issued on a discount basis or may be interest bearing. Agencies
would include FARMER MAC, FFCB, FHLB, FREDDIE MAC, and FANNIE MAE.

GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION (GNMA OR “GINNIE MAE”) - Established in
1986 to take over some of the functions performed by FNMA. GNMA is an agency controlled by the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). GNMA is authorized to confer a full faith and credit
guarantee of the United States government for the timely payment of both principal and interest on
packages of mortgages it creates in its mortgage pass-through securities program.

LIQUIDITY - The capacity to meet future financial obligations from available resources.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT - A written contract between the State Treasurer and an approved
counter-party, which details each party's obligations in a repurchase agreement transaction. Among other
things, it will specify the right of the buyer to liquidate the underlying securities in the event of default by the
seller.

MONEY MARKET FUNDS - A fund that invests only in money market instruments, or those securities
having a maturity of 397 days and under.

PREMIUM - The amount by which the market price of an issue exceeds face value, or par.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE - An investment standard which may be adopted by an investment organization
to guide those with the responsibility for the investment of money for others. Such fiduciaries must act as a
prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek reasonable income,
preserve capital, and in general, avoid speculative investments.
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RATINGS - The evaluation of an issuer's credit standing is limited to the Nationally Recognized Statistical
Rating Organizations (NRSROs) published by Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and Fitch.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT - A simultaneous sale of securities by a bank or broker/dealer with an
agreement to repurchase those securities at an agreed upon date and an agreed-upon rate of interest.

SAFEKEEPING - A fee arrangement whereby an approved financial institution holds a customer's
securities in its vaults, or in the case of book-entry securities, maintains a safekeeping receipt recorded in
the customer's name as evidence of ownership.

STUDENT LOAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION (SALLIE MAE) - Established in 1972 by Congress as a
publicly owned, government sponsored enterprise (GSE), created to provide liquidity for originators of
student loans made under federally sponsored student loan programs. In 1997, shareholders voted to
privatize Sallie Mae, although the GSE remains the obligor in all pre and post privatization public debt
issued.

UNITED STATES TREASURY BILLS (T-BILLS) - Short-term government securities with maturities
ranging from a few days to 52 weeks. Bills are sold at a discount from their face value. For purposes of this
CIP, the STO considers all United States Treasury securities with a remaining maturity of one year or less
to be Treasury Bills, regardless of issue date.

UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTES - Government securities that are issued with maturities of 2, 3, 5,
7, and 10 years and pay interest every six months.

UNITED STATES TREASURY BONDS — Government securities that are issued with a maturity of 30 years
and pay interest every six months.

YIELD / YIELD TO MATURITY - The rate of annual return on an investment expressed as a percentage.
The total money earned from investment date to maturity date assuming: 1) semi-annual interest payments,
2) interest is reinvested at same rate security was purchased at, and 3) the premium is subtracted or
discount is added to final money.
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Edu. Improvement Fund

Ord. Sinking Fund

Treasury Fund

Previously 100% Fed Funds Rate 100% Fed Funds Rate 100% BC Govt 1-3 Yr
11/0117 - 100% Ovemight Bank Funding | 100% Overnight Bank Bloomberg Barclays 1-3
current Rate (OBFR) Funding Rate (OBFR) Year Government Index

Benchmark Definitions
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Discover why CLA is a Great Place to Work*.

The information (including any attachments) contained in this document is confidential and is for the use only of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any distribution, disclosure,
or copying of this message, or the taking of any action based on its contents is strictly prohibited.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
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Adams, Clarissa

From: Measley, Justin <Justin.Measley@claconnect.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:02 PM

To: Adams, Clarissa

Cc: Omisore, Remi; Kennedy, George

Subject: [External] STO Mgmt. Rep. Letter and Mgmt. Letter

Attachments: State of SC Management Letter FY23.docx; State of South Carolina Rep Letter (STO) -

FY23 Draft.docx

Hi Clarissa,
Please see attached for the following:

1. Management representation letter: please review, add letterhead, have appropriately signed and returned to

us. Note — this is dated 12/20/23, this should not change.
2. Management letter: see attached for a draft of the management letter comments for review and input. The first

2 comments are for the STO so you can disregard the other 2. Please provide management’s response for
inclusion in the final document.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,
Justin

E] =t Justin N. Measley, CPA
" | Principal
State and Local Government

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP)

Direct 410-308-8071
in @ nect.c

W oA B EPE B et e naenn et aetnbess OF 0 Diehe I See ClAgioial.com/dicldimes

Discover why CLA is a Great Pla Work*.

From: Omisore, Remi <Remi.Omisore@claconnect.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Measley, Justin <Justin.Measley@claconnect.com>
Subject: FW: [External] FW: Representation Letter

From: Adams, Clarissa <Clarissa.Adams(@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:43 PM

To: Kennedy, George <gkennedy@0sa.5C.g0v>

Cc: Loftis, Curtis <Curtis.Loftis@sto.sc.zov>; Simmons, Melissa <Melissa.Simmons@sto.sc.gov>; Adams, Clarissa
<Clarissa.Adams(@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Representation Letter

George,



Thank you for your time today to discuss the additional and unanticipated responsibilities as it relates to the
representation letters. We are proposing the following in a letter addressed to your office from the STO.

As you are aware, the reporting packages were completed by the STO and were submitted to the Comptroller General’s
Office (CGO) with signatures by the appropriate deadlines {see attached). Subsequently, on December 21, 2023 the
Office of the State Auditor (OSA) notified the State Treasurer’s Office (STO) that while wrapping up the audit of the
statewide financial statements, the CGO had additional concerns regarding 7 items in the representation letter as it
pertains to STO responsibilities.

Rather than delay the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR), the OSA requested the STO consider signing a
separate representation letter containing 7 items related to STO responsibilities. However, the representations
presented to the STO were unacceptable as they included proposed representations for “all State entities” versus
representations for the “STO only” in the 2022-2023 ACFR. We are therefore providing the following modifications to
appropriately represent “STO only”. Lastly, we wish to thank our business partners, investment and STO staff for their
speedy responses to our enquires and for assisting us in gathering and validating information needed to provide these

timely and necessary assurances.
We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to the OSA:

1. The State has no loss to be sustained as a result of other-than-temporary declines in the fair value of investments
held by the State Treasurer’s Office (STO), except for the amounts that have been reflected in the STO reporting

packages.

2. We have no knowledge that during the year the amount of “uncollateralized” deposits or “uninsured, unregistered
securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the State’s name” significantly
exceeded the amounts in those categories as of the financial statement date.

3. The STO is responsible for determining the fair value of certain investments as required by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements for funds custodied by the STO in the reporting packages. The
amounts reported represent the best estimate of fair value of investments required to be reported under the
Statements. The STO reporting packages have also disclosed the methods and significant assumptions used to
estimate the fair value of its investments, and the nature of investments reported at net asset value or amortized
cost, as applicable.

4. The following information about financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk and financial instruments with
concentrations of credit risk, if applicable, has been properly disclosed for assets custodied by the STO:

a. The extent, nature, and terms, of financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk;

b. The amount of credit risk for financial instruments with off-balance sheet credit risk and information
about the collateral supporting such financial instruments.

c. Significant concentrations of credit risk arising from all financial instruments and information about the
collateral supporting such financial instruments.

5. Asof June 30, 2023, and through the subsequent events period ending December 13, 2023, the STO has not been
informed of any compliance issues relating to State debt and to the best of our knowledge we are not currently
aware of any compliance issues.

6. Investments custodied by the STO are properly valued.

7. Deposits and investment securities custodied by the STO are properly classified as to risk and are properly
valued and disclosed.



Thank you,
Clarissa

W ,,  ClarissaT. Adams | Chief of Staff
%, South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
]5‘ 1200 Senate Street Suite 214
&h\’/ Wade Hampton Building, Columbia, SC 29201
e 803-734-2522 | cadams(@sto.sc.20v

The information (including any attachments) contained in this document is confidential and is for
the use only of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this

message. Any distribution, disclosure, or copying of this message, or the taking of any action based
on its contents is strictly prohibited.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
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Evans, Marissa

From: Omisore, Remi <Remi.Omisore@claconnect.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Simmons, Melissa; Evans, Marissa

Cc: Adams, Clarissa; Kennedy, George; Measley, Justin
Subject: [External] Finding Response/Removal

All,

After discussion today, we wanted to provide a quick update and let everyone know that we have decided to drop the
comment related to “Cash and Investment Reporting”. If we could receive the response to the other comment by
tomorrow it would help us hit the deadline for SFAA distribution.

Remi Omisore, CPA, CISA, MBA
Principal
State and Local Government

Direct 410-308-8157 Mobile 443-538-2875
CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP)
remi.omisore@CLAconnect.com

We'll get you there.
CPAs | Consultants | Wealth Advisors

Send me your files with secure file transfer.

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
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Senate FFinance Committee
Congtitutional Subcommittee

LARRY GROOMS JESSICA WIGINGTON
CHAIRMAN ANALYST
803-212-6651
MEMBERS
THOMAS MCELVEEN MILLER A. SMOAK
MIKE FANNING ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
STEPHEN GOLDFINCH 803-212-6677
TOM YOUNG FAX: 803-212-6690

MARGIE BRIGHT MATTHEWS

March 7, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Curtis M. Loftis
1200 Senate Street — Suite 214
Wade Hampton Building
Columbia, SC, 29201

RE: Fund 30350993 and its contents of over $1,300,000,000
Dear Treasurer Loftis:

The Senate Finance Committee Constitutional Subcommittee is aware that on numerous occasions the
Comptroller General has requested information from the State Treasurer regarding Fund 30350993. For
example, see attached letter dated October 31, 2023.

Section 11-5-180 of the South Carolina Code of Laws stipulates that the State Treasurer shall “at all times,
when required by the Comptroller General, produce to him satisfactory statements of the cash in hand and
furnish him promptly with the official information, duly certified, relative to any matter connected with the
revenue and finance of the State.” See attached Section 11-5-180.

Additionally, Section 11-5-120 of the South Carolina Code of Laws stipulates that “the State Treasurer shall
publish quarterly, by electronic means and in a manner that allows for public review, a statement showing the
amount of money on hand and in what financial institution it is deposited and the respective funds to which it
belongs.” See attached Section 11-5-120.

In view of the above, please provide this Subcommittee with agency ownership, by agency, by fund regarding
fund 30350993 no later than noon on March 14, 2024. If you have questions, contact Jessica Wigington, Staff
Analyst for the Subcommittee, at jessicawigington(@scsenate.gov.

Thank you for your timely response,

Larry K. Grooms, Chairman, Constitutional Subcommittee of the Senate Finance Committee



Senate FFinance Committee
Congtitutional Subcommittee

Enclosures

CC:

The Honorable Henry McMaster, Governor

The Honorable Brian Gaines, Comptroller General

The Honorable Thomas Alexander, President of the South Carolina Senate

The Honorable Murrell Smith, Speaker of the South Carolina House of Representatives
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

George Kennedy, South Carolina State Auditor









CHAPTER 5
State Treasurer

ARTICLE 1
General Provisions

SECTION 11-5-120. Publication of quarterly statements.

The State Treasurer shall publish, quarterly, by electronic means and in a manner that allows for public
review, a statement showing the amount of money on hand and in what financial institution it is deposited
and the respective funds to which it belongs.

SECTION 11-5-180. Monthly reports to Comptroller General of cash transactions.

The State Treasurer shall, at the end of every month, report to the Comptroller General an accurate
statement of the cash transactions of the Treasury, of every description, stating therein every sum of money
received or paid away in behalf of the State, particularizing the person and his office of whom received and
to whom paid, as also on what account received and for what purpose paid.

He shall, at all times, when required by the Comptroller General, produce to him satisfactory statements
of the cash in hand and furnish him promptly with the official information, duly certified, relative to any
matter connected with the revenue and finance of the State.
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The Honorable Larry K. Grooms
March 14, 2024

The conversion from STARS to SCEIS was a meticulous, multi-year process spearheaded by the
Comptroller General’s Office (CGO) and involving numerous agencies. To demand that the STO complete
this research alone, under an artificial deadline is completely unreasonable. The Treasury Management
legacy system conversions took place between 2014 and 2018 and the $1.8 billion in Fund 30350993
resulted from a netting of thousands of conversion entries and transactions by the STO, CGO, and SCEIS
team.

History and Timeline

2005 — South Carolina Enterprise System (SCEIS) legislation adopted. The SCEIS Executive
Oversight Committee is established with membership to be appointed by the Comptroller General
(S.C. Code § 11-53-20). The General Assembly is invited to and does designate nominees to
participate in the work of the SCEIS Executive Oversight Committee.

e 2014 -2018 — STARS to SCEIS conversion of legacy Treasury Management Systems, a project that

involved the CGO, STO, SCEIS, and two outside consultants, Grant Thornton and SAP.

e 2017 — SCEIS Fund 30350993 was used as the conversion account. In consultation by the CGO,
STO, and SCEIS. After the conversion, $1.5 billion is remaining where no agency of record could
be identified by the conversion team.

e The cash left in SCEIS Fund 30350993 remain protected and available in the event that a claim was
made for them. The STO is unaware of any agency submitting any warrant request for the release
of funds held in this SCEIS accounting fund. The cash in SCEIS Fund 30350993 was custodied by
the State Treasurer and invested. Investment earnings accrued to the General Fund are appropriated
by the General Assembly. All SCEIS funds are pooled and invested to maximize investment
earnings as is common practice in most states. This balance is not segregated in any specific bank
account—but instead is accounted for in SCEIS Fund 30350993.

e 2018 — CGO added $324 million to SCEIS Fund 30350993

e 2018 — State Auditor and CLA audited the conversion and SCEIS Fund 30350993 and found no
exceptions.

e 2014 to present — SCEIS Fund 30350993 is used for STO transfers between banks. These transfers
flow through the account and do not affect the balance.

e The balance in SCEIS Fund 30350993 is reported annually to the CGO as part of the STO’s Cash
Closing Package.

e December 2022 — the CGO issued the 2022 ACFR including a $3.5 billion downward restatement
of cash in the General Fund.

e December 2022 - the CGO moved the $1.8 billion in SCEIS Fund 30350993 to the General Fund
for ACFR purposes and made a $517 million DOT transfer to reduce what would have been a $5.9
billion restatement to a $3.5 billion restatement without consultation or notification to the STO.

e The CGO did not communicate with the STO prior to making this adjustment.

e October 31, 2023 - the CGO sent a letter to the State Treasurer directing the STO research cash
balances of Fund 30350993 by the end of Fiscal Year 2024.

e Chairman Grooms states that the October 31, 2023 letter was the first time he heard of the $1.8

billion.

The question now facing South Carolina Is whether this $1.8 billion is “available” or “general funds”? The
CGO reported the $1.8 billion in the General Fund for ACFR purposes, and the State Auditor agreed with
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The Honorable Larry K. Grooms
March 14, 2024

As the restatement issue developed, there were many instances where the use of the $1.8 billion could have
been, but was not disclosed by the CGO to the General Assembly.

In a December 15, 2022, email from David Starkey to Richard Eckstrom (Exhibit 6), that is
included on page 50 of the Constitutional Subcommittee of the Senate Finance Committee’s Report
on the Investigation of the FY 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report Restatement, David
Starkey shows the “Restatement by Entities” as $3.5 billion with no mention of the $1.8 billion
reduction from $5.9 billion.

At the February 9, 2023, hearing Comptroller General Eckstrom testified that the restatement was
a “mapping error” — with no mention of the $1.8 billion in SCEIS fund 30350993 that the CGO
included in the ACFR General Fund to help reduce the amount of the restatement. In fact, the total
cash overstatement resulting from the mapping error was $5.9 billion, not $3.5 billion.

On February 16, 2023, the Comptroller General again referred to agencies with Audited Financial
Statements as the source of the problem. Further, the Senate report acknowledges that there was a
$517 million “cash issue” that was not mentioned in Note 15 or presented by the Comptroller
General in his testimony. (Senate Report p. 8). This was presumably the DOT transfer.

There is no question that CGO and others failed to inform the Senate that $1.8 billion was part of the
restatement. I will not speculate as to why the CGO withheld this information from the Senate but cannot
but be astonished that the Comptroller General and others testified under oath about the source of the
restatement, yet failed to notify the Senate that they reduced the restatement by including $1.8 billion in the
General Fund for ACFR purposes. Now the CGO is trying to shift the problem that it created onto the STO.
The CGO’s unilateral decision to include those funds in the General Fund created an urgency to
retroactively confirm the soundness of that decision. If those funds do not belong in the General Fund, the
CGO overstated — yet again — the State’s cash in the ACFR. The CGO’s actions may have a negative
impact on our state’s bond credit rating. My staff has dedicated thousands of hours in trying to research
fund 30350993. We have asked the CGO for assistance and documentation. Time after time the CGO
refused to provide meaningful assistance and refused to meet with my staff.? I had to resort to asking for
assistance from the SFAA to finally get records from the CGO. The CGO provided a data dump, which my
staff has culled through yet still found lacking. I reject any accusation that my staff has not been helpful to
the CGO.?

In an attempt to conduct the research that the Comptroller General and now the Senate, has requested, the
STO asked George Kennedy, State Auditor, for copies of the working papers so that the STO could
understand how the CGO made its determination to include the $1.8 billion from SCEIS fund 30350993 to

2 For example, on August 9, 2023, Comptroller General Gaines halted weekly meetings between the STO and the CGO
and stated that no further meetings were necessary, and we would communicate by email. (Exhibit 8). One December
28, 2023, STO Chief of Staff Clarissa Adams, emailed Comptroller General Gaines to request meetings with Katherine
Kip on January 3 and 5, 2034. The CGO never responded to these meeting requests. (Exhibit 9). On January 8, 2024,
Clarissa Adams heard from a partner agency that the CG changed his mind about allowing Kip to meet with the STO.
3 To the contrary, the STO was told that Kip had researched the $1.8 billion in fund 30350993 and got it down to 150
lines of information but the CG has not provided the STO with any documents or other information supporting this
research.
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The Honorable Larry K. Grooms
March 14, 2024

off-set the cash overstatement in the 2022 ACFR. The State Auditor informed the STO astonishingly that
there are no working papers (Exhibit 7).

CGO’s Role in Cash Conversion and Access to the Fund

Statements by CGO staff that they have no involvement with SCEIS Fund 30350993 or the conversion
are patently false. As previously stated, the conversion was a multi-agency effort including the CGO,
STO, and SCEIS. As noted previously, the CGO is the only agency that can approve the creation of SCEIS
fund categories or accounts. For example, on October 26, 2018, John Morrison, CPA at CGO sent an email
to Martin Taylor of the STO saying “Here is a list of balances that we have identified that need to be washed
through the conversion account based on our conversation.” (Exhibit 10). The amount of those entries was
$324 million. This also clarifies the misconception that has been stated in Senate hearings about account
access. The STO is NOT the only entity that can or has made entries in 30350993. As an example, in Fiscal
Year 2017 multiple agencies entered transactions to that fund. The largest number of transactions posted
were in batches posted by the STO with the collaboration of the CGO and SCEIS. Period 15 must be opened
by the Comptroller General’s Office, so all transactions would be posted with the CGO’s knowledge.
Exhibit 10 contains additional records that show other agencies posted to 30350993.

Restricted Access in account

We are perplexed by the lack of cooperation and finger-pointing by the Comptroller General’s Office and
others since the restatement error came to light. Statements made about my office have sometimes been so
off-base that I initially determined that no response was warranted. Regretfully, I seem to have
underestimated the desire by some to avoid their responsibilities and to blame others. I reject much of the
information that has previously been asserted by the Comptroller General as being completely false. In his
December 12, 2023, letter to me, Comptroller General Gaines incorrectly asserts that the “State Treasurer’s
Office would have sole and exclusive possession of the State records showing the source and history of the
moneys in Fund 30350993.” That statement is false. The CGO, SCEIS, and others with SCEIS rights have
the access to the records that support the entries in Fund 30350993, since those records are maintained in
the SCEIS system and in fact the CGO and SCEIS teams may have additional documents not available to
the STO.

He also wrongly implies that the fund is “invisible” to the General Assembly, that the STO is the “only”
state entity that can may move the funds. Except for investment purposes, which are fully disclosed, the
STO does not release or otherwise “move” funds without the knowledge and approval via statutorily
mandated warrants from the CG. Any statements to the contrary are false.

Conclusion

As the elected Treasurer of the State of South Carolina I remain committed to ensuring the funds that I
custody are properly managed and invested. The $1.8 billion has always been reported by the STO in its
cash closing package. The STO did not “hide” this fund. The State Auditor or Clifton Larson never had a
finding or recommendation regarding the fund or placement of funds since 2017.

The CGO was intimately involved with the conversion and the resulting inclusion of the $1.8 billion in
30350993. It was only when the CGO finally got around to reconciling cash after not doing so for many
years that it needed the $1.8 billion to reduce the restatement required to correct its own errors. After making
this unilateral treatment, the CGO is attempting to shift responsibility to clean up its mess to the Treasurer.
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The Honorable Larry K. Grooms
March 14, 2024

The Honorable Margie Bright Matthews

The Honorable Brian J. Gaines, Comptroller General

Marcia S. Adams, Executive Director of the SC Department of Administration
George Kennedy, SC State Auditor
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AGENCY NAME: Office of the Comptroller General
AGENCY CODE: E120 . MW

2022
Accountability Report

SUBMISSION FORM

| have reviewed and approved the data submitted by the agency in the following templates:
e Data Template

(o]

0O O O 0O 0O O

(o]

Reorganization and Compliance
FY2022 Strategic Plan Results
FY2023 Strategic Plan Development
Legal

Services

Partnerships

Report or Review

Budget

e Discussion Template

e Organizational Template

| have reviewed and approved the financial report summarizing the agency’s budget and actual expenditures, as
entered by the agency into the South Carolina Enterprise Information System.

The information submitted is complete and accurate to the extent of my knowledge.

AGENCY DIRECTOR . .
S R d:
(sisnawopare: | SIGNATURE ON FILE S Vis/20% 800
(TYPE/PRINTNAME): | Richard Eckstrom, CPA
BOARD/CMSN CHAIR
(SIGN AND DATE): N/A

(TYPE/PRINT NAME):




EXHIBIT 2



Budget Proviso 97.2. (CG: GAAP Implementation &
Refinement) It is the intent of the General Assembly that the
State of South Carolina issue financial statements in conformance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). To this
end, the Comptroller General is directed, as the State Accounting
Officer, to maintain an Enterprise Information System for State
Government (SCEIS) that will result in proper authorization and
control of agency expenditures, including payroll transactions, and
in the preparation and issuance of the official financial reports for
the State of South Carolina. Under the oversight of the General
Assembly, the Comptroller General is given full power and
authority to issue accounting policy directives to state agencies in
order to comply with GAAP. The Comptroller General is also given
full authority to conduct surveys, acquire consulting services, and
implement new procedures required to implement fully changes
required by GAAP.
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Statement of the State Treasurer's Bank Deposits
As of Close of Business 12/31/2023

PUBLISHED AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 11-5-120, CODE OF LAWS OF S.C. 2016

Arthur State Bank 5,063
Bank of America, NA 1,050,033,759
BNY Mellon 75,994
Blue Ridge Bank 4,273
Citizens Bank 859,842
Coastal Carolina National Bank 50,921
Enterprise Bank of SC 4,555
Farmers & Merchants Bank of SC 1,525
First Citizens Bank of SC 3,021,081
First National Bank of South Carolina 775
JP Morgan 5,301,612
Palmetto State Bank 935,444
South State Bank 5,735,924
Synovus Bank 2,445,773
TD Bank 27,526,349
The Bank of Clarendon 37,320
Truist Bank 193,738
United Community Bank 151,855,434
Wells Fargo Bank 584,621,282
TOTAL 1,832,710,664

Deposits in excess of federal insurance limits are collateralized in accordance with Statute 11-13-60.



SOUTH CAROLINA

OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

Portfolio Performance Summary

As of 12/31/23
Annualized Total Returns (Net)
Account/ Benchmark Market Value 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

LGIP' $ 12,057,149,304.12 5.39 2.40 2.06

80% 90dTbill,20%BBShort Gov 5.07 2.13 1.91 1.28
Education [mprovement Fund2 $ 534,137,395.37 5.22 2.30 1.90 1.30
Overnight Bank Funding Rate 5.05 2.29 1.86 1.28
State General Fund® $ 11,670,039,563.76 4.76 0.81 1.66 1.31
BBC Govt/Credit 1-3 Years 4.61 0.09 1.51 _ 1.24
State Investment Pool* $ 12,610,865,920.00 515 -0.09 1.61 1.37
BBC Govt/Credit 1-5 Years 4.89 -0.62 1.54 1.27
Insurance Reserve Fund® $ 648,570,675.04 5.13 -1.43 1.68 1.94
BBC Intermediate Govt/Credit 5.24 -1.63 1.59 2.00
Long-Term Pool® $ 295,941,503.92 5.74 -3.37 1.32 1.94
BBC Govt/Credit 5.72 -3.53 1.41 1.86
LTD! Trust Fund® $ 33,471,827.33 5.85 -3.39 1.47 1.94
BBC Govi/Credit 5.72 -3.53 1.41 1.83
SCRHI Trust Fund5 $ 1,634,341 ,733.94 517 -1.39 1.71 2.00
BBC Intermediate Govit/Credit 5.24 -1.63 1.59 1.99

Liquidity requirements and daily fluctuations in investable balances affect investment options .

The State Treasurer's Office currently manages approximately $39.5 billion in U.S. fixed income securities. This amount's
estimated range is between $30 billion and $40 billion depending upon the cyclical nature of cash flows for State agencies, local
governments and political subdivisions and the revenues they receive. More than 1500 accounts are managed by the STO for
the State agencies, local governments, and political subdivisions.

The South Carolina Office of the State Treasurer is responsible for the administration, management, and investment of the
State’s funds. The investment of State funds is managed through muitiple investment portfolios to preserve the State's capital,
while maintaining liquidity and obtaining the best relative rates of return.

The mission of the State Treasurer’s Office is to safely and effectively manage the funds for the State’s agencies, local
governments, and political subdivisions. The office manages multiple U.S. fixed income portfolios and the Local Government
Investment Pool, which invests in money market securities and US Government guaranteed backed instruments. The authority
to invest State Funds is limited to the State Treasurer under S.C. Code of Laws § 11-13- 30.

It is important to recognize that investment decisions involve managing the State’s daily fluctuating cash flows and anticipating
future revenues and expenditures. STO Staff manages cash balances available to anticipate the future use of these funds. Also,
earnings on investments provide one of the many sources of revenue for the State and Local Governments annually.
Consequently, the soundness and success of an investment program is of primary importance to meet the State’s funding
needs.



Disclosures & Index

Liquidity requirements and daily fluctuations in investable balances affect investment options.
The SCSTO prepares this report in accordance with data supplied by the adviser and the custodian .

Total return represents the change in value of an investment after reinvesting all income and capital gains. Annualized total
return is the geometric average amount of money earned by an investment each year over a given time period. Stated
benchmarks reflect a blending over time.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Index definitions:
The following benchmarks are used as a relative performance measure for each of the SCSTO's portfolios; the benchmarks

utilized reflect similar target composition/maturity ranges as the underlying portfolios.

! Index: Represents a customized blend of the 90-day T-Bill and Bloomberg Barclays Short-Term Government/Credit Indexes.
2 Overnight Bank Funding Rate: Published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, this rate is calculated as a volume-
weighted median of overnight federal funds transactions and certain Eurodollar transactions.

® Bloomberg Barclays US Govt/Credit 1-3 Year Bond Index: Includes all medium and larger issues of U.S. government,
investment-grade corporate debt, and investment-grade international dollar-denominated bonds that have maturities of between
1-3 years.

4 Bloomberg Barclays US Govt/Credit 1-5 Year Bond Index: Includes investment grade, U.S. dollar-denominated, fixed-rate
Treasuries, government-related and corporate securities that have a remaining maturity of 1-5 years.

® Bloomberg Barclays Intermediate Govt/Credit Bond Index: Includes all intermediate government and investment-grade
corporate debt securities with maturities of 1-10 years.

® Bloomberg Barclays Govt/Credit Bond Index: Includes all government and investment-grade corporate debt securities with
maturities of at least one year.
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Gibson, Lisa

From: Adams, Clarissa

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:55 AM
To: Gaines, Brian (CG)

Cc: Adams, Marcia; Loftis, Curtis

Subject: RE: Proposed January 3, 2024 meeting

My apologies for resending this Email, but with all the holiday activity | wanted to check in and see if Katherine is available
this afternoon? The STO members are happy to arrange calendars to accommodate Katherine’s schedule.

Thanks,

Clarissa

From: Adams, Clarissa

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 11:59 PM

To: Gaines, Brian (CG) <bgaines@cg.sc.gov>

Cc: Adams, Marcia <Marcia.Adams@admin.sc.gov>; Loftis, Curtis <Curtis.Loftis@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Proposed January 3, 2024 meeting

Brian,

Thank you to both you and Marcia for our call on December 20, 2023. As we discussed on our call, the STO is asking for your
assistance as it relates to SCEIS Fund 30350993. In particular, we are requesting a meeting as soon as possible with Katherine
Kip.

The STO has been reviewing activity in the SCEIS Fund 30350993 from 2016 to 2017. Since Katherine worked at the STO from
6/2/2015 - 2/03/2020 and we would appreciate the opportunity to talk to Katherine and get her perspective during that
time.

Our call with Marcia also included the following items.
e Assuming Katherine is available, the proposed meeting dates discussed are January 3 and January 5™,
o January 3, 2024 will serve as an organizational meeting (assignments, take aways, as well as the rhythm for
each week)
o January 5, 2024 will be the first working group meeting
e Team members would include Katherine Kip, Perry Breazeale, Caroline Royal, Tim Moore, Stef Littlejohn, and Candi
Bowen. Candi will serve as the project manager on this project. CG Gaines mentioned he may attend the meetings.
e Assuming a decision or recommendation is made, we agreed confirmation will be conducted by an outside party to
ensure cash balances are not negatively impacted given the fact that this is a prior period adjustment.
e Assuming a decision or recommendation is made, the ongoing SEC investigation will also be taken into account given
the fact this is a prior period adjustment.
e Itis possible Marcia will reach out to Doug Cooper, however that decision will not be made until the team is able to
meet.

As we discussed, no one agency can review and resolve this issue and we appreciate your help on this matter. | hope you and
Marcia had a wonderful Christmas and | wish you both a Happy New Year.

Thank you,
Clarissa
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Taylor, Martin

From: Morrison, John

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Taylor, Martin; Kip, Katherine

Cc Starkey, David; Showe, Laura; Morrison, John
Subject: Remaining Conversion Balances.xlsx
Attachments: Remaining Conversion Balances.xlsx

Martin,

Here is a list of the balances that we have identified that need to be washed through the conversion account based on
our conversation. | have shown the adjustment as it needs to be entered from the CAFR perspective.

I will follow up with a phone call in a minute.

Thank you,

John Morrison, CPA

Office of the Comptroller General
1200 Senate Street

305 Wade Hampton Bldg.
Columbia, SC 29201

(803) 734-5043
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

Stare Treasurer

March 13, 2024

The Honorable Brian J. Gaines
Comptroller General and Chair of the SCEIS Executive Oversight Committee

1200 Senate St., Suite 305
Columbia, SC 29201

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Dear General Gaines:

Please accept this letter as a formal request to the SCEIS Executive Oversight Committee. At
your request and at the request of the Senate Finance Committee, my staff has been researching
the ownership of funds in SCEIS Fund 30350993. As it stands, SCEIS Fund 30350993 was used
by the Comptroller General’s Office (CGO), State Treasurer’s Office (STO), and SCEIS for the

STARS to SCEIS conversion.

The STO cannot conduct this research alone. We do not have the resources to independently
conduct this research in the time frame requested. As such I am requesting that the SCEIS
Oversight Committee form a working group which would include representatives from the
original three agencies (CGO, STO, SCEIS) that worked on the conversion, all of whom made
entries to SCEIS Fund 30350993 and all of whom continue to have visibility and access to the
fund. 1would also recommend including representatives from state agencies such as Revenue
and Fiscal Affairs, Office of Technology and Information Services within the Department of
Administration, and the Executive Budget Office as well as AFS entities, who may be able to

shed light on this issue.

Finally, I recommend that the Oversight Committee include SAP consultants who have SCEIS
and conversion expertise in order to review documentation from the conversion of the STARS
legacy system to SCEIS. Ibelieve we all have the same interest—to ensure that the public funds
are properly accounted for, custodied, and invested. It will take the effort of multiple parties to
review the decisions made by the CGO, the STO, and the SCEIS team during the multi-year

STARS to SCEIS conversion.

(R03) 734-2101 Tax (803) 734-2690
WWEASULET.SC.E0V

Wade [ larpren Baildting, 1200 SCete Strow
Colmaba o Z920]



The Honorable Brian J. Gaines
March 13, 2024

My staff looks forward to working with the working group on finding a solution.

Su erely, P . P
M 7 I
/”%Z ’ .
Curtis M. Loflis, Jr. /4

State Treasurer

cc: The Honorable Henry McMaster, Governor
The Honorable Thomas Alexander, President of the South Carolina Senate
The Honorable Harvey Peeler, Senate Finance Chairman
The Honorable Larry K. Grooms, Chairman of the Constitutional Budget Subcommittee
The Honorable Murrell Smith, Speaker of the South Carolina House of Representatives
The Honorable Bruce Bannister, House Ways & Means Chairman
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

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT 25



From: Adams, Marcia

To: Adams, Clarissa

Cc: Simmons, Melissa; Kremlick, Lindsey; Kelly, Shelly

Subject: RE: STO Senate Subcommittee Hearing | Cash Closing Package - Balance Sheet by Period 6 FY2024
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 1:37:29 PM

Clarissa,

Thank you for the information. We are consulting with our outside cyber security firm and will have
the risks outlined and sent to you by this afternoon. It is my strong recommendation that you do not
post anything until Admin has a chance to outline the risks associated with the document you sent
me last night. At first glance, this looks like information that should not be publicly posted. If our
initial assessment is correct, even the best protections we can put in place may not be enough to
mitigate the risks. We will respond in detail to your question later today.

Thanks,
Marcia

From: Adams, Clarissa <Clarissa.Adams@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Adams, Marcia <Marcia.Adams@admin.sc.gov>

Cc: Simmons, Melissa <Melissa.Simmons@sto.sc.gov>; Kremlick, Lindsey
<Lindsey.Kremlick@admin.sc.gov>; Kelly, Shelly <Shelly.Kelly@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Re: STO Senate Subcommittee Hearing | Cash Closing Package - Balance Sheet by Period 6
FY2024

Sure. In the interest of time, Shelly is sending the information to you.
Thanks so much,

Clarissa

Clarissa T. Adams | Chief of Staff

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street Suite 214

Wade Hampton Building, Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2522 | cadams@sto.sc.gov

On Apr 4, 2024, at 11:42 AM, Adams, Marcia <Marcia.Adams@admin.sc.gov> wrote:

Clarissa,

Per our discussion this morning, we are working on this now. It would be helpful if we
could see the document you have been publishing to comply with the statutes. Will
you send that document to us?

Thanks,
Marcia



From: Adams, Clarissa <Clarissa.Adams@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:35 PM
To: Adams, Marcia <Marcia.Adams@admin.sc.gov>

Cc: Simmons, Melissa <Melissa.Simmons@sto.sc.gov>; Kremlick, Lindsey

<Lindsey.Kremlick@admin.sc.gov>
Subject: STO Senate Subcommittee Hearing | Cash Closing Package - Balance Sheet by

Period 6 FY2024

Marcia,

The Treasurer had a hearing yesterday and there was discussion about several code
sections of the law. In particular, code section 11-5-120, 11-5-170, and 11-5-180 were
discussed. The STO is confident it has complied with statutory reporting requirements
consistent with how these statutes have been historically interpreted.

We now understand the General Assembly is re-interpreting these statutes. These new
interpretations impose new and different disclosure obligations. In an effort to meet
what is believed to be the new 11-5-120 requirements, attached is a detail fund report
we propose posting on our website. However, before posting the attached report, the
STO has serious concerns regarding potential risks created by publishing such detail
information on the STO website.

We would ask for your assistance in assessing any risks associated with publicly
providing this information. If there is no risk in providing the detail fund report, we
want to make sure the STO has alerted DOA so it can take action to help protect SCEIS
and the State from the added security risks that may be created by the publication of
such detailed information.

| apologize for sending an Email and not calling you first to discuss. The day was long
and we are making every effort to follow through with commitments or discussions
from the hearing yesterday. The STO wants to comply as soon as reasonably possible.
However, we want to make sure we don’t move in haste and post something onto the
web thereby causing a security risk that could have been avoided if we had simply
reached out to you. We are more than happy to discuss this with you at your
convenience. We would also like to discuss potential reports from SCEIS to automate
the new requirements with these code sections. | copied Lindsey given her oversight
with IT, SCEIS, and IT security. My apologies if | should have cc’d Paul instead.

Thank you,
Clarissa
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From: Erazier, Edward

To: Larry K. Grooms; Thomas McElveen; Mike Fanning; Stephen Goldfinch; Margie Bright Matthews; Tom Young

Cc: Loftis. Curtis; Adams, Clarissa; Amy Wiesehahn; Quentin Hawkins; Jessica Wigington; David Owens; Kelly, Shelly
Subject: STO letter to Const. Sub. 4/24/24

Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 12:42:00 PM

Attachments: STO letter to Const. Sub. 4-4-24.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is a letter from State Treasurer Curtis Loftis.

If | can be of assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kindest regards,

Edward

Edward Frazier, CPM | Legislative Liaison & Special Assistant to the State Treasurer

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

Capitol Complex

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2016 | edward.frazier@sto.sc.gov
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
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From: Gibson, Lisa

To: Larry K. Grooms

Subject: Letter from Treasurer Loftis

Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:31:00 PM
Attachments: 4 4 24 to Grooms.pdf

Please see attached.

Kind Regards,

Lisa B. Gibson | Executive Assistant
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 118

‘Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2692 | Lisa.Gibson@sto.sc.gov






The Honorable Larry K. Grooms
April 4, 2024

General and the General Assembly had re-interpreted these statutes, imposing new and
different disclosure obligations. When I stated in the hearing that the State Treasurer’s
Office is not in compliance with these reporting requirements, I meant that my office had
not yet had the opportunity to change its reporting procedures in accordance with the re-
interpretation articulated to me at the hearing. We are now working toward devising a
secure means of complying with these new disclosure obligations.

e Regarding rating agency communications, STO Debt Division staff and leadership had
interactions with the three rating agencies (S&P, Moody’s, and Fitch) in the course of
conducting the ordinary business of issuing the state’s debt. Since November 2023, staff
have had meetings or conversations with all three rating agencies. On January 19, 2014,
Fitch published its rating of South Carolina affirming South Carolina’s AAA Stable Rating.
On March 22, 2024, S&P published its rating report affirming South Carolina’s AA+ Stable
Rating. Most recently calls were conducted to discuss upcoming debt issuances.

e Goldman Sachs is not currently used as a banking partner by the State Treasurer’s Office;
however, the State may purchase bonds from Goldman Sachs as a broker dealer through
its investment manager.

e A spreadsheet provided to me during the hearing by the Subcommittee incorrectly showed
a $30 billion fund balance for fund 30350993. This printout vastly overstated the balance
because it failed to include account 1000000000, a “splitter” account which accounts for
offsetting debits, in the subtotal. As shown in the report I provided in response, once
account 1000000000 is correctly factored in, the subtotal equals $1.8 billion.

e Regarding a Subcommittee member’s assertion that the State could owe the federal
government interest, the State Treasurer’s Office has implemented the reconciliation
procedures established by the Cash Management Improvement Act, 31 U.S.C. §§ 6501 and
6503, and in accordance with the Cash Management Improvement Act Agreement between
the State of South Carolina and the United States Department of the Treasury. As such, it
is extremely unlikely that the $1.8 billion in question is composed of federal funds, or that
the State owes the federal government interest on any funds therein.

o There were questions about State Treasurer’s Office staffing levels and personnel requests.
The STO has 68 filled FTEs and 83 authorized FTEs. STO requested 6 additional FTEs in
our FY 2024-25 budget request. During the FY 2021-22 the STO requested 2.93 FTEs.
With regards to the question regarding when the STO first had four attorneys in house, the
testimony was an approximation. The STO has had four attorneys since 2018.
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From: Adams, Marcia

To: Loftis, Curtis

Cc: Adams, Clarissa

Subject: Letter

Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 5:19:27 PM
Attachments: 04042024 Letter to Treasurer Loftis.pdf

Treasurer Loftis,
Please see the attached letter in response to Clarissa’s earlier request of Admin to identify risks
associated with publishing the detail fund report on the STO website. Please let me know if you
have questions.

Thanks,
Marcia

Marcia S. Adams
Executive Director, South Carolina Department of Administration



EXHIBIT 30



From: Amanda Adler

To: Erazier, Edward

Subject: [External] AlixPartners Report Review Meeting
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:05:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Edward!

Chairman Grooms plans to hold a subcommittee meeting to review the AP Report with your agency,
the Department of Administration, and the Comptroller General’s Office on Tuesday, February 18th,
upon adjournment of the Senate Finance Committee meeting. Would you please let your leadership
team know to save that date and time? If you’ll alert me to who all will be in attendance, that will be
great, and I'll follow up with a room number as soon as | have it.

Thanks so much,

Amanda

Amanda Adler | Counsel and Budget Analyst
South Carolina General Assembly | Senate Finance Committee
AmandaAdler@scsenate.gov | www.scstatehouse.gov

L. Marion Gressette Building, Suite 111 | 803-212-6684
1101 Pendleton Street, Columbia, SC 29201
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Name of Agency Contact
Contact Phone Number

Contact E-mail Address:

: Paul Ham

: 803-734-9871
: Paul.Ham@sto.sc.gov

Commitment Items

Link to fees:
C F d . . .
Agency | Agency Name Fund ) Commitment ) ) Enabling Statute or Purpose of Program or Activity arry rorwar Detail of How Revenue is Generated. Fees, Fines, FY2015-16 Actual|  FY2016-17 FY 2017-18
Fund Title Commitment Item Title . . Authority (Statute or Charges, etc. Identify who pays the fee, fine . .
Code (or Acronym) Number Item Proviso Fund/Commitment Item Supported by Revenue Proviso) —ee Revenue Estimated Revenue | Projected Revenue
SC Code of Law SC Code of Law
14-1-206 (C8);  14-|To record State Treasurer's ) 14-1-206 (C8); . .
) 1l. Programs and Services Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE 1-207(C8);  14-1- |portion of court revenue Treasury Management 14-1-207 (C8); custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS 208(C12); 14-1- |assessments and filing fees. v Manag 14-1-208 (C12); VoY :
E160 OFFICE 30350000 [OPERATING REVENUE 4220010000 |COURT FINE 210E 14-1-210E $66,662 $70,000 $60,000
To record State Treasurer's I . .
STATE SC Code of Law  14- ortion of court revenue 1. Programs and Services  |SC Code of Law Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
I u venu
TREASURERS 1-212 (B1) Surchar o5 Treasury Management 14-1-212 (B1) custody by the State Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4225010000 [CONVICTION SURCHARGE ges- $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
To record funds received for
ti d t
. operating a'n man'agemen 1l. Programs and Services ) Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
Proviso 98.4 costs associated with the Investments Proviso 98.4 custody by the State Treasurer
STATE Local Government vy ’
TREASURERS Investment Pool.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4310010000 [FEES & RECEIPT-OTHER $220,000 $700,000 $700,000
To record fee charged for
SC Code of Law 13- [service and administration of|  Il. Programs and Services [SC Code of Law Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE 7-30 Trust Funds in custody of the Treasury Management 13-7-30 custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4400010000 [TRUST FUND ADMIN FEE $205 S0 S0
STATE X Reimbursement of expenditures for postage and
TREASURERS II. Programs and Services overpayment of invoice
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4520010024 [REF PR YR EXP SUP ) $340 S0 S0
To record funds received for
Proviso 98.6 operating a_nd man_agement 1. Programs and Services Proviso 98.6 Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE costs associated with the Debt Management custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS indebtedness of the state.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4530030000 [MISC REVENUE $1,339,000 $1,282,782 $1,300,000
To record funds received for
operating and management Il. Programs and Services
Proviso 98.5 costs associated with the "FToe Proviso 98.5 Interest earned on State of South Carolina Investments.
STATE . Investments
TREASURERS investment management of
i tate funds.
E160  |OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4660010000 _|INVEST ERN various state funds $2,800,000 $2,800,000 $2,800,000
To record funds received for
STATE i&&?giooé-l_aw operating and managing the |II. Programs and Services S?.l({::gjo(g-l_aw Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS Proviso Qs.il Unclaimed P;operty Unclaimed Property Program Proviso 98.i1 custody by the State Treasurer.
P Code 27-18-2408B).
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 6100010000 |OPER TRNSF IN (CR) rogram (Code ) $1,240,000 $1,700,000 $1,700,000
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350000

OPERATING REVENUE

6100010000

OPER TRNSF IN (CR)

Proviso 98.4

To record funds received for
operating and managing the
Tuition Prepayment Plan and
College Investment Program
(Proviso 98.4).

1. Programs and Services SC
Tuition Prepayment Program
and SC College Investment
Program

Proviso 98.4

Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
custody by the State Treasurer.

$520,000

$600,000

$600,000

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350993

Gen Dep Adj

4530030000

MISC REVENUE

Statewide

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

34K70000

SEC LEND INC RES

4660020000

INVEST ERN-LOAN SEC

Statewide

$128,664

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4530030000

MISC REVENUE

Statewide

$7,990

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4530030008

COURT COSTS

Statewide

($7,990)

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4630060000

STUDENT LOAN REPYMNT

Statewide

$12,069

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

$3,612

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4890040000

MISC TRNSF-OTHR FD

Statewide

($1,339,512)

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43250000

TOBACCO SETTLEMENTS

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

$2,640

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43810000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4410010000

EDU LOT NEW PROCD

Statewide

$388,300,000

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43810000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4410020000

UNCLAIMED PRIZE FUND

Statewide

$16,679,169

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43810000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

$1,558,593

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43L60000

SC FA REF BD12A COI

4600010000

BND/NT PROCD CAP IMP

Statewide

($19,439)

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

45760000

CAPITAL RESERVE--PR

4890050000

CAP RESERVE FD TRNSF

Statewide

$131,047,797

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4030010000

TOB PROD PLY CRDS TX

Statewide

$123,623,116

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

$435,457

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4890040000

MISC TRNSF-OTHR FD

Statewide

($110,979,026)

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47230000

SC ED ASSIST ENDOW

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

$102,826




27

28

STATE

TREASURERS

E160 OFFICE 47G50000 [EFA RESERVE FUND 4660010000 [INVEST ERN Statewide $37
STATE
TREASURERS

E160 OFFICE 49730000 [EDUCIMPROVEMENT 4890090000 [ALLOC EDUC IMPV ACT Statewide $5,089,881




Name of Agency Contact: Paul Ham
Contact Phone Number: 803-734-9871
Contact E-mail Address: Paul.Ham@sto.sc.gov

Agency Funds

Cash Balances and Expenditures

Agency
Code

Agency Name (or
Acronym)

Fund Number

Fund Title

FY 2015-16 Year
End Cash Balance

FY 2015-16 Total
Expenditures from
Fund

Cash Balance
as a % of
Expenditures

Describe in detail why the agency needs to carry forward a balance greater than one-sixth (16.5% = 60 days) of the
funds identified as total expenditures for the prior fiscal year

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350000

OPERATING REVENUE

540,508

$6,232,822

0.65%

Carry forward balance is less than one-sixth (16.5%) of disbursements

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350996

TX ACCT FUNDING

$2,253,134

$0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350999

OP REV - HR PR

582,029

$0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

34K70000

SEC LEND INC RES

$387,236

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

515,681

$0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43250000

TOBACCO SETTLEMENTS

$208,958

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43B10000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

$83,933,593

$0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43148000

EC DV REF BD12A COI

$7,614

$0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

45760000

CAPITAL RESERVE--PR

$131,047,797

$0

NA

Statewide
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11

12

13

14

15

16

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46630000

CONTINGENCY RESERVE

$49,750,797

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

$13,079,546

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46M90000

SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA

$1,100,000

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47130000

GENERAL RESERVE-PRN

$327,619,492

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47230000

SC ED ASSIST ENDOW

$2,209,730

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47G50000

EFA RESERVE FUND

$2,964

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

49730000

EDUC IMPROVEMENT

S0

$5,089,881

0.00%

Statewide




Name of Agency Contact
Contact Phone Number:
Contact E-mail Address

: Patrick Jarvis

1 803-734-0690
: patrick.jarvis@sto.sc.gov

Commitment Items

Link to fees:
Agency | Agency Name Fund . Commitment ) ) Enabling Statute or Purpose of Program or Activity Carry Forward Authority Detail of How Revenue is Generated. Fees, Fines, FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19
Fund Title Commitment Item Title ) ) ) Charges, etc. (s). Identify who pays the fee, fine . .
Code (or Acronym) Number Item Proviso Fund/Commitment Item Supported by Revenue (Statute or Proviso) e Actual Revenue Estimated Revenue | Projected Revenue
SC Code of Law SC Code of Law
14-1-206 (C8); 14To rt?cord State Treasurer's 1l. Programs and Services 14-1-206 (C8); 14- Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE 1-207 (C8);  14-1- |portion of court revenue Treasury Management 1-207 (C8); 14-1- custody by the State Treasurer
TREASURERS 208(C12); 14-1- |assessments and filing fees. v Manag 208 (C12); 14-1- vy '
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4220010000 |[COURT FINE 210 E 210 E $64,382 $60,000 $60,000
T d State T g
STATE SC Code of Law 14| ert?ci:rof coauft r:fnuur:r s 1l. Programs and Services |SC Code of Law 14- |Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS 1-212 (B1) Zurchar o5 Treasury Management 1-212 (B1) custody by the State Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4225010000 |[CONVICTION SURCHARGE ges. $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
To record funds received for
ti d t
. operating a_n man_agemen 1. Programs and Services ) Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
Proviso 98.4 costs associated with the Proviso 98.4
STATE Local Government Investments custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS
Investment Pool.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4310010000 |FEES & RECEIPT-OTHER $700,000 $850,000 $850,000
To record fee charged for
STATE SC Code of Law 13- [service and administration of| II. Programs and Services |SC Code of Law 13- [Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS 7-30 Irust Funds in custody of the Treasury Management 7-30 custody by the State Treasurer.
reasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4400010000 |TRUST FUND ADMIN FEE $43 S0 S0
STATE To record the agency's
TREASURERS SC Code of Law  11- [portion of the sale of surplus | II. Programs and Services |SC Code of Law 11-35- |Revenue is received from the sale of surplus property by
E160 OFFICE 30350000 [OPERATING REVENUE 4480070000 |SL OF SURP MAT&SUPL 35-3830 property 3830 the Division of General Services. $235 S0 $0
STATE Reimb t of dit f t d
TREASURERS Il Programs and Services Oe'eT aur;eeTtezf% Z).(p:n ftures for postage an
Vi invoice.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4520010024 |REF PR YR EXP SUP pay c $138 S0 S0
To record funds received for
Proviso 98.6 operating a‘nd marTagement Il. Programs and Services Proviso 98.6 Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE costs associated with the Debt Management custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS indebtedness of the state.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4530030000 [MISC REVENUE $1,265,000 $1,250,000 $1,250,000
To record funds received for
operating and management Il. Programs and Services
Proviso 98.5 costs associated with the ’ glnvestments Proviso 98.5 Interest earned on State of South Carolina Investments.
STATE investment management of
TREASURERS various state funds.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4660010000 |[INVEST ERN $2,800,000 $3,000,000 $3,000,000
SC Code of L To record funds received for SG Gode of L 97
ode of Law . . . ode of Law - . .
STATE 27-18.2408; Epel;aFlngda:d managing the IllJ P:ograr;iand Seer:ces 18.2408: Proviso Rever;uebrecswsed fro:\ Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS Proviso 98.11 : nclaime ! ;opze;tzg 2a08 nclaimed Property Program g 44 custody by the State Treasurer.
rogram (Code 27-18- .
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 6100010000 |OPER TRNSF IN (CR) € { ) $1,700,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000
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11
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15
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19

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

30350997

CT ACCT FUNDING

4530030000

MISC REVENUE

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4630060000

STUDENT LOAN REPYMNT

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$19,994

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$312

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43810000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4410010000

EDU LOT NEW PROCD

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$381,700,000

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43810000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4410020000

UNCLAIMED PRIZE FUND

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$18,554,937

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43810000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$1,702,770

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4030010000

TOB PROD PLY CRDS TX

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$121,351,297

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$434,968

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4890040000

MISC TRNSF-OTHR FD

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

($134,865,811)

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46M90000

SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$12,956

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47230000

SC ED ASSIST ENDOW

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$111,551

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47G50000

EFA RESERVE FUND

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$40

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

49730000

EDUC IMPROVEMENT

4890090000

ALLOC EDUC IMPV ACT

Statewide

N/A - Passthrough funds

$5,089,881

10/30/2017
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Name of Agency Contact
Contact Phone Number
Contact E-mail Address

: Patrick Jarvis
: 803-734-0690

: patrick.jarvis@sto.sc.gov

Agency Funds

Cash Balances and Expenditures

Agency
Code

Agency Name (or
Acronym)

Fund Number

Fund Title

FY 2016-17 Year
End Cash Balance

FY 2016-17 Total
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

$5,084

$7,335,515

0.09%

Carry forward balance is less than one-sixth (16.5%) of disbursements

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350993

Gen Dep Adj

$30,689,215,630

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350996

TX ACCT FUNDING

$968,944

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350997

CT ACCT FUNDING

-$2,333,052

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350999

OP REV - HR PR

$61,635

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

$35,987

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43B10000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

$48,668,125

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46M90000

SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA

$1,112,956

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47230000

SC ED ASSIST ENDOW

$2,321,281

S0

NA

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47G50000

EFA RESERVE FUND

$3,004

S0

NA

Statewide
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Name of Agency Contact
Contact Phone Number
Contact E-mail Address

. Patrick Jarvis

: 803-734-0690
. patrick.jarvis@sto.sc.gov

Commitment ltems

Link to fees:
Agency Agency Name Fund " Commitment . . Enabling Statute or Purpose of Program or Activity Carry Forward Authority Detail of How Revenue is Generated. Fees, Fines, FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Fund Title Commitment Item Title ) 3 ) A Charges, etc. (s). Identify who pays the fee, fine o . o .
Code (or Acronym) Number Item Proviso Fund/Commitment Item Supported by Revenue (Statute or Proviso) g Actual Est Projected Revenue
SC Code of Law SC Code of Law
14-1-2 H 14T Ti g 14-1-2 H 14-
06 (C8); ° r?cord State Treasurer's 1. Programs and Services 06 (C8); Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE 1-207 (C8);  14-1- |portion of court revenue Treasury Management 1-207 (C8); 14-1- custody by the State Treasurer
TREASURERS 208 (C12); 14-1- |assessments and filing fees. v 8 208 (C12); 14-1- oy ’
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4220010000 |COURT FINE 210E 210E $59,722 $60,000 $60,000
T d State T g
STATE SC Code of Law 14 Zr:?;::;f c;uft rr;a;u::r s 1. Programs and Services  |SC Code of Law 14- |Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS 1-212 (B1) ':urchar os Treasury Management 1-212 (B1) custody by the State Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4225010000 |CONVICTION SURCHARGE ges. $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
To record funds received for
ti d t
. operating aAn marTagemen 1. Programs and Services . Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
Proviso 98.4 costs associated with the Proviso 98.4
STATE Local Government Investments custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS ocal bovernme
Investment Pool.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4310010000 |FEES & RECEIPT-OTHER $850,000 $850,000 $850,000
To record fee charged for
STATE SC Code of Law 13- |service and administration of| Il. Programs and Services [SC Code of Law 13- [Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS 7-30 Irust Funds in custody of the Treasury Management 7-30 custody by the State Treasurer.
r rer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4400010000 |TRUST FUND ADMIN FEE easure $7 0 )
STATE To record the agency's
TREASURERS SC Code of Law  11-|portion of the sale of surplus | Il. Programs and Services [SC Code of Law 11-35- |Revenue is received from the sale of surplus property by
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4480070000 |SL OF SURP MAT&SUPL 35-3830 property 3830 the Division of General Services. $999 S0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS 1. Programs and Services Reimbursement of expenditures for prior year expenses.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4520010023 |REPR YR EXP CONT SRV $50,000 S0 $0
To record funds received for
Proviso 98.6 operating a'nd man'agement 1. Programs and Services Proviso 98.6 Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
STATE costs associated with the Debt Management custody by the State Treasurer.
TREASURERS indebtedness of the state.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4530030000 |MISC REVENUE $1,250,000 $1,250,000 $1,250,000
To record funds received for
operating and management 1. Programs and Services
Proviso 98.5 costs associated with the : glnvestments Proviso 98.5 Interest earned on State of South Carolina Investments.
STATE investment management of
TREASURERS various state funds.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $2,700,000 $2,800,000 $2,800,000
To record funds received for
STATE 351(;0;;0‘3_“\” operating and managing the |II. Programs and Services ?g;%‘ée of La;:oviso 2r- Revenue received from Trust and Agency accounts held in
TREASURERS Proviso 98.1,1 Unclaimed Property Unclaimed Property Program 98.11 ! custody by the State Treasurer.
Program (Code 27-18-2408B).
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 6100010000 |OPER TRNSF IN (CR) $1,900,000 $1,950,000 $1,950,000
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

$700,000

$700,000

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350997

CT ACCT FUNDING

4230030000

UNCLAIMED CHECKS

Statewide

$7,599

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350999

OP REV - HR PR

4530030000

MISC REVENUE

Statewide

$12,344

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

34K70000

SEC LEND INC RES

4660020000

INVEST ERN-LOAN SEC

Statewide

$348,451

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4603010000

SHAMP BOND PROCEEDS

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$1,175

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4630060000

STUDENT LOAN REPYMNT

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$16,489

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$680

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43B10000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4410010000

EDU LOT NEW PROCD

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$413,000,000

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43B10000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4410020000

UNCLAIMED PRIZE FUND

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$21,799,739

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43B10000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$1,728,830

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

44N89000

AFS-H001 AGENCY OPER

4600010000

BND/NT PROCD CAP IMP

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$66,696,000

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

44N89000

AFS-H001 AGENCY OPER

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$647,492

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4030010000

TOB PROD PLY CRDS TX

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$116,077,201

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$393,641

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46K50000

TOB SUR-MED RES FD

4890040000

MISC TRNSF-OTHR FD

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

($116,470,842)

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46M90000

SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$17,552

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47230000

SC ED ASSIST ENDOW

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$137,541

$0

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

47G50000

EFA RESERVE FUND

4660010000

INVEST ERN

Statewide

N/A Passthrough funds

$47

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

FY 2017-18 Year
End Cash Balance

FY 2017-18 Total
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

$102,770

$7,360,169

1.40%

Carry forward balance is less than one-sixth (16.5%) of disbursements

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350993

Gen Dep Adj

$1,525,745,506

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350996

TX ACCT FUNDING

-$827,009

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350997

CT ACCT FUNDING

-$4,220,421

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

30350999

OP REV - HR PR

$47,063

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

34K70000

SEC LEND INC RES

$348,451

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

40199000

AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG

$54,332

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

43B10000

EDUCATION LOTTERY

$60,681,602

S0

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

44N89000

AFS-HOO01 AGENCY OPER

$67,293,492

$50,000

134586.98%

Statewide

E160

STATE
TREASURERS
OFFICE

46M90000

SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA

$1,130,508

S0

Statewide




STATE

TREASURERS
11|E160 OFFICE 47230000 [SC ED ASSIST ENDOW $2,458,822 S0 Statewide
STATE
TREASURERS
12|E160 OFFICE 47G50000 |EFA RESERVE FUND $3,051 S0 Statewide
STATE
TREASURERS
13|E160 OFFICE 49730000 [EDUC IMPROVEMENT $395,000 $4,694,881 8.41% Statewide
14

15
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12
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Name of Agency Contact: Carla Lindler
Contact Phone Number: 803-734-9811
Contact E-mail Address: carla.lindler@sto.sc.gov

Agency Funds

Cash Balances and Expenditures

FY 2018-19 Total

Cash Balance

Agency | Agency Name (or Fund NUmber Fund Title FY 2018-19 Year R e 2s 2% of Describe in detail why the agencY neet.is. to carry forward a.balance greater. tha.n one-sixth (16.5% = 60 days) of the
Code Acronym) End Cash Balance ) funds identified as total expenditures for the prior fiscal year
Fund Expenditures
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE $374,804 $7,475,060 5.01% Carry forward balance is less than one-sixth (16.5%) of disbursements
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 30350993 [Gen Dep Adj $1,852,653,221 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 30350996 [TX ACCT FUNDING -$2,148,565 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 30350997 |CT ACCT FUNDING -$4,636,103 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 30350999 |[OP REV - HR PR $44,920 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 40199000 |AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG $64,395 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 47230000 |SC ED ASSIST ENDOW $2,646,494 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 49730000 EDUC IMPROVEMENT $127,041 $5,357,840 2.37% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 34K70000 |SEC LEND INC RES $300,000 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 44N89000 |AFS-HOO1 AGENCY OPER $68,638,244 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 46K50000 TOB SUR-MED RES FD $42,637,142 S0 0.00% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 46M90000 |SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA $1,555,670 $500,000 311.13% Statewide
STATE TREASURERS
E160 OFFICE 47G50000 EFA RESERVE FUND $3,113 S0 0.00% Statewide




Name of Agency Contact: Carla Lindler
Contact Phone Number: 803-734-9811
Contact E-mail Address: carla.lindler@sto.sc.gov

Commitment Items

Link to fees:
Agency | Agency Name Fund § Commitment : . Enabling Statute Purpose of Program or Activity Carry Forward Authority Detail of How Revenue is Generated. Fees, Fines, FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21
Fund Title Commitment Item Title ) 3 . Charges, etc. Identify who pays the fee, fine . .
Code (or Acronym) Number Item or Proviso Fund/Commitment Item Supported by Revenue (Statute or Proviso) N Actual Revenue Estimated Revenue | Projected Revenue
Reimbursement of expenditures from court fines from
SC Code of Law SC Code of Law general sessions, family court, magistrates court and
14-1-206 (C8); To record State Treasurer's . 14-1-206 (C8); municipal court. Pursuant to Section 14-1-206, 14-1-207
| II. Programs and Services X .
14-1-207 (C8); portion of court revenue Treasury Management 14-1-207 (C8); and 14-1-208 the Office of the State Treasurer receives
STATE 14-1-208 (C12); |assessments and filing fees. Y g 14-1-208 (C12); .16% of assessed court fines to defray administrative
TREASURERS 14-1-210 E 14-1-210E expenses associated with collecting and distributing the
E160 OFFICE 30350000 [OPERATING REVENUE 4220010000 |[COURT FINE revenue of these assessments. $56,651 $60,000 $60,000
Reimbursement of expenditures from the surcharge ($25)
on fines, forfeitures, escheatments or other monetary
To record State Treasurer's penalties imposed in general sessions court or in
SC Code of Law ortion of court revenue Il. Programs and Services |SC Code of Law magistrates or municipal court for misdemeanor traffic
14-1-212 (B1) Eonviction surcharges Treasury Management 14-1-212 (B1) offenses or for nontraffic violations. Pursuant to Section 14
ges. 1-212 the Office of the State Treasurer may retain the
STATE . . . .
actual cost associated with the collection of this surcharge
TREASURERS not to exceed forty thousand dollars
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4225010000 |[CONVICTION SURCHARGE Y i $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
To record funds received
for operating and . Reimbursement of expenditures for the operating and
1. Programs and Services R X
. management costs X management costs associated with the Local Government
Proviso 98.4 A . Local Government Investment|Proviso 98.4 K
STATE associated with the Local Pool Investment Pool. Funds received from Trust and Agency
TREASURERS Government Investment accounts held in custody by the State Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4310010000 |FEES & RECEIPT-OTHER Pool. $1,100,000 $1,155,000 $1,180,291
To record fee charged for Decommissioning Trust Fund annual fee pursuant to
SC Code of Law  [service and administration 1. Programs and Services  |SC Code of Law K & R P
STATE 13-7-30 of Trust Funds in custody of Treasury Management 13-7-30 Section 13-7-30. Revenue received from Trust and Agency
TREASURERS the Treasurer v Y 8 accounts held in custody by the State Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4400010000 |TRUST FUND ADMIN FEE ) $8 S0 S0
STATE To record the agency's
SC Code of Law rA o sency . SC Code of Law Revenue is received by the STO from the sale of agency
TREASURERS 11-35-3820 portion of the sale of Il Programs and Services 11-35-3820 surplus property by the Division of General Services.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4480070000 [SL OF SURP MAT&SUPL surplus property plus property by i $92 $0 S0
STATE To record a refund of a
TREASURERS . ) II. Programs and Services Reimbursement of expenditures for prior year expenses.
prior year expenditure
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4520010000 |REFUND PYR EXP $344 S0 S0
To record funds received . . )
. Reimbursement of expenditures for the operating and
for operating and . . . .
. 1. Programs and Services . management costs associated with the indebtedness of the
Proviso 98.6 management costs Proviso 98.6 )
STATE associated with the Debt Management State. Funds received from Trust and Agency accounts held
TREASURERS X in custody by the State Treasurer.
indebtedness of the State.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4530030000 |MISC REVENUE $1,375,000 $1,305,000 $1,333,519
To record funds received . . )
for operating and Reimbursement of expenditures for the operating and
P g ) management costs associated with the investment
) management costs II. Programs and Services . A .
Proviso 98.5 N X Proviso 98.5 management and support operations of various state funds
associated with the Investments y
STATE X and programs. Interest earned on State of South Carolina
investment management of
TREASURERS X Investments.
various state funds.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $2,500,000 $2,500,000 $2,554,240
To record funds received . . )
. R Reimbursement of expenditures for the operating and
SC Code of Law  [for operating and managing ) SC Code of Law R R .
. II. Programs and Services . |management costs associated with the Unclaimed Property
STATE 27-18-240 (B); the Unclaimed Property . 27-18-240 (B); Proviso R
) Unclaimed Property Program Program. Funds received from Trust and Agency accounts
TREASURERS Proviso 98.11 Program (Code 27-18- 98.11 .
held in custody by the State Treasurer.
E160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 6100010000 |OPER TRNSF IN (CR) 2408B). $1,950,000 $1,995,000 $2,038,371
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Agency

Agency Name

Fund

Commitment

Enabling Statute

Purpose of

Program or Activity

Carry Forward Authority

Detail of How Revenue is Generated. Fees, Fines,

FY 2018-19

FY 2019-20

FY 2020-21

Code (or Acronym) Number AU Item Compityeatitepits or Proviso Fund/Commitment Item Supported by Revenue (Statute or Proviso) Charges, etc. r— etlcde"mv who pays the fee, fine Actual Revenue | Estimated Revenue | Projected Revenue
To record funds received Reimbursement of expenditures for the operating and
for operating and II. Programs and Services management costs associated with the Tuition Prepayment

STATE Proviso 98.4 management costs College Savings Plans Proviso 98.4 Plan and College Savings Plan. Funds received from Trust
TREASURERS ass?ciated with the College Programs and Agency accounts held in custody by the State

£160 OFFICE 30350000 |OPERATING REVENUE 6100010000 |OPER TRNSF IN (CR) Savings Plan Programs. Treasurer. $725,000 $846,000 $864,640
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 40199000 |AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG 4630060000 [STUDENT LOAN REPYMNT $8,928 S0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 40199000 |AFS-GOV TCH SCH PRG 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $1,135 $0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 47230000 |SC ED ASSIST ENDOW 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $187,672 S0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 49730000 |EDUC IMPROVEMENT 4020010000 |SALES & USE TAX $5,089,881 $0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 34K70000 |SEC LEND INC RES 4660020000 |INVEST ERN-LOAN SEC ($48,451) S0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 44N89000 |AFS-HOO1 AGENCY OPER 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $1,344,751 $0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 46K50000 |TOB SUR-MED RES FD 4030010000 |TOB PROD PLY CRDS TX $119,616,637 $0 $0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 46K50000 |TOB SUR-MED RES FD 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $765,883 $0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 46K50000 |TOB SUR-MED RES FD 4890040000 |MISC TRNSF-OTHR FD ($77,745,378) S0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 46M90000 |SC CHTR SCHL REV LOA 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $25,162 $0 S0
STATE
TREASURERS Statewide N/A Passthrough funds

E160 OFFICE 47G50000 |EFA RESERVE FUND 4660010000 |INVEST ERN $61 S0 S0































Name of Agency
Contact: Jordan Dominick

Contact Phone
Number:

Contact Email
Address:

Link To Fees:

(803) 734-3545

Agency Agency Fund

Y| e Number Fund Title
State

E160 Treasurer's 30350000 OPCRAING
Office
State

E160  Treasurer's 30350000 Opgrni e
Office
State

E160 Treasurer's 30350000 Spoani NG
Office
State

E160 Treasurer's 30350000 Opurnug
Office
State

E160 Treasurer's 30350000 OPcRATING
ffice
State

E160 Treasurer's 30350000 OPCRATING
ffice
State

E160 Treasurer's 30350000 OPcRaTING
Office

jordan,dominick@sto,sc.gov

Enabling
Commitment Commitment Statute
Item Item Title or

Proviso

6100010000 OPER TRNSF Proviso

IN (CR) 98.4
SC Code
of Law
OPER TRNSF | 27-18~
6100010000 {V'(&T 240 (B);
Proviso
98,11
4660010000 INVEST ERN | 0150
MISC Proviso
4530030000 pevenuE 986
REFUND PYR
4520010000 REF!
SC Code
SL OF SURP of Law
4480070000 5 OF SURP  of Law
3820
SC Code
4400010000 TRosT FUND ¢ oy
13-7-30

Commitment Items

Purpose of
Fund/Commitment
Item

To record funds
received for
operating and
management
costs associated
with the College
Savings Plan
Programs.

To record funds
received for
operating and
managing the
Unclaimed
Property Program
(Code 27-18-
2408B),

To record funds
received for
operating and
management
costs associated
with the
investment
management of
various state
funds.

To record funds
received for
operating and
management
costs associated
with the
indebtedness of
the State,

To record a refund
of a prior year
expenditure

To record the
agency's portion
of the sale of
surplus property

To record fee
charged for
service and
administration of
Trust Funds in
custody of the
Treasurer.

Carry
Program or  Forward
Activity
Supported (Statute
by Revenue or
Proviso)
II, Programs
and Services
College Proviso
Savings 98.4
Plans
Programs
11, Programs ﬁng';ld‘
and Services 5, 1o
Unclaimed 240 (B):
(B);
:rgpeart’z Proviso
rogr 98.11

II. Programs
and Services proviso
Investments -

I1. Programs

and Services Proviso
Debt 98.6
Management

II, Programs
and Services

SC Code
of Law
11-35-
3820

11, Programs
and Services

II, Programs
and Services
Treasury
Management

SC Code
of Law
13-7-30

Authority Assessments,

Detail of How
Revenue is
Generated.
Fees, Fines,

Actual Revenue Revenue

Charges, etc.
amount(s).
Identify who
pays the fee,
fine charge, etc.

Reimbursement
of expenditures
for the operating
and
management
costs associated
with the Tuition
Prepayment Plan $0
and College
Savings Plan.
Funds received
from Trust and
Agency accounts
held in custody
by the State
Treasurer,

Reimbursement
of expenditures
for the operating
and
management
costs associated
with the
Unclaimed $0
Property
Program. Funds
received from
Trust and Agency
accounts held in
custody by the
State Treasurer,

Reimbursement
of expenditures
for the operating
and
management
costs associated
with the
investment
management
and support
operations of
various state
funds and
programs.
Interest earned
on State of
South Carolina
Investments.

Reimbursement
of expenditures
for the operating
and
management
costs assoclated
with the
indebtedness of
the State, Funds
received from
Trust and Agency
accounts held in
custody by the
State Treasurer,

Reimbursement
of expenditures
for prior year
expenses,

Revenue is
received by the
STO from the
sale of agency
surplus property
by the Division of
General
Services.

Decommissioning
Trust Fund
annual fee
pursuant to
Section 13-7-30.
Revenue $3 $0
received from
Trust and Agency
accounts held in
custody by the
State Treasurer,

Reimbursement
of expenditures
for the operating

$2,600,000

$1,380,000

$15 $0

$245 $0

Estimated Projected

Revenue

$902,809 $902,809

$2,160,000 $2,160,000

$2,625,000 $2,625,000

$1,673,592 $1,673,592

$0

$0

$0



and

To record funds management

recelved for I1. Programs .
State FEES & operating and  |and Services eh the Local
E160 | Treasurer's 30350000 OPERATING 4310010000 RECEIPT-  Proviso management Local Proviso | Government  $1,450,000 | $1,475,000 $1,475,000
REVENUE 98.4 costs associated Government 98.4
Office OTHER s Investment Pool.
with the Local Investment
Funds received
Government Pool
Investment Pool from Trust and
. Agency accounts
held in custody
by the State
Treasurer,
Reimbursement
of expenditures
from the
surcharge ($25)
on fines,
forfeitures,
To record State escheatments or
State SC Code Treasurer's II, Programs SC Code otherI monetary
’ OPERATING CONVICTION of Law  portion of court and Services of Law  penalties
E160 gl;::::urers 30350000 pFoRtT 4225010000 ¢ o Xt A 0 N P e Treasury taie  |fmposedin $40,000 $40,000  $40,000
212 (B1) conviction Management 212 (B1) general sessions
surcharges. court or in
magistrates or
municipal court
for misdemeanor
traffic offenses
or for nontraffic
violations, P...
Reimbursement
of expenditures
from court fines
of Law SC Code |from general
sessions, family
14-1- of Law
206 14-1-  Court
(C8); To record State 206 magistrates
State 14-1- Treasurer's II. Programs (C8); 14- court and
E160  Treasurer's 30350000 SECRAUNG 14220010000 COURT FINE 207 |Portion of court jand Services ) 55,  municipal court. | ¢56 319 $50,000  $50,000
Office (CB); revenue reasury (cs); 14= urs_uan (o]
14m1= assessments and Management 1-208 Section 14-1-
filing fees. 206, 14-1-207
208 (€12);
. and 14-1-208
ﬁffz' ;:Blé the Office of the
210 E State Treasurer
receives .16% of
assessed court
fines to defr...
. Reimbursement
State COVID-19 GF REFUND PYR xa';'éoorsg"g; IL P for prior year
s - ’ . Programs ‘or prior year
E160 Treasurer's 30350099 REIMBURS 4520010000 EXP expendlture and Services CARES Act $0 $0 $0
Office reimbursement e
from CARES Act. eligible COVID=
19 expenses.
State
, SEC LEND INC INVEST ERN- N/A Passthrough
E160 ‘g:;:urers 34K70000 pEc 4660020000 |\ L EE Statewide funds ($300,000) $0 $0
State AFS-GOV TCH N/A Passthrough
E160 | Treasurer's 40199000 gc poe: 4660010000 INVEST ERN Statewide pvieh $1,129 $0 $0
Office unds
State STUDENT
E160  Treasurer's 40199000 &ror oug ' 4630060000 LOAN Statewide P/ Passthrough 43,521 $0 $0
Office REPYMNT
State MASTER
E160 Treasurer's 40199000 Aroroo! T 4600060000 LEASE Statewide N/ Passthrough  ¢q $0 $0
Office PROCEED
E160 |Treasurer's 43250000 [T2BACCO | 4660010000 | INVEST ERN $3,549 $0 $0
ofmce SETTLEMENTS .
State EDUCATION N/A Passthrough
E160 Treasurer's 43810000 [Orreny 4660010000 INVEST ERN Statewide fond 9N 44,683,300  $0 $0
Office unds
E160  Tressurer's 43810000 EPUCATION 4410050000 UNCLAIMED Statewide N/A Passthrough ¢34 501 385 0 $0
o LOTTERY PRIZE FUND funds 1301,
E160  Tremsurer's 43810000 EDUSATION 11001 000g EDU LOT Statewide N/A Passthrough ¢533 500,000  $0 $0
Orres LOTTERY NEW PROCD funds 200,
E160 |Trassurers|44n8so00 |AFSHOOL | iccnaianno|invEsT ERN Statewide N/A Passthrough ¢4 108 662 $0 $0
Flons AGENCY OPER funds +108,
State CAPITAL CAP
E160 Treasurer's 45760000 Rcrtve oo (4890050000 RESERVE FD $183,584,490 $0 $0
Office TRNSF
State
. TOB SUR=MED MISC TRNSF= N/A Passthrough
E160 ‘gfﬁzzurers 46K50000 e oo 4890040000 ok T Statewide rfaht ($102,243,510) $0 $0
State TOB SUR-MED N/A Passthrough
E160 Treasurer's 46K50000 o pp 4660010000 INVEST ERN Statewide fong $1,898,309  $0 $0
Office unds
E160 | Treasurer's 46k50000 TOB SURMED 402001 0000 TOB PROD Statewide N/A Passthrough ¢4 0pg,148  $0 $0
orres RES FD PLY CRDS TX funds /008,
State LOAN
E160  Treasurer's 46M90000 ¢ (TR SCHL 4990020000 PRINPL Statewide i passthrough 455,560 $0 $0
Office REPYMNT
State SC CHTR SCHL N/A Passthrough
E160 Treasurer's 46M90000 e 1% 4660010000 INVEST ERN Statewide o $27,086 $0 $0
Office unds
E160  Treasurer's 46M90000 SC.CHTR SCHL 4650000000 LOAN INT Statewide N/A Passthrough g g97 $0 $0
Office REV LOA RECEIVED funds .
State GENERAL GEN
E160 Treasurer's 47130000 ptolovl o 4890360000 RESERVE $18,723,614  $0 $0
Office FUND TRN
State SC ED ASSIST N/A Passthrough
E160 Treasurer's 47230000 4660010000 INVEST ERN Statewide $123,242 $0 $0

ENDOW funds

Office



E160

E160

State

EFA RESERVE
N

Treasurer's 47G50000 FUND

Office

State
Treasurer's 49730000
Office

EDUC
IMPROVEMENT

4660010000 INVEST ERN

SALES & USE
4020010000 TAX

Statewide

Statewide

N/A Passthrough
funds

N/A Passthrough
funds

$50

$5,089,881

$0

$0

$0

$0



Name of Agency Jordan Dominick

Contact:
Contact Phone  (g03) 734-3545
232:2?5 Fmail jordan.dominick@sto.sc.gov
Link To Fees:
Agency Funds
Cash Balances and Expenditures
Total Cash Balance Describe in detail why the agency needs to carry forward a balance greater
égﬁ:cy ﬁgf.:':" :‘;’::ber Fund Title ;g?;nigd Cash Expenditures as a % of than one-sixth (16.5% = 60 days) of the funds identified as total expenditures
From Fund Expenditures for the prior fiscal year
State OPERATING
E160 Treasurer's 30350000 REVENUE $1,136,393 $8,101,188 14.03% Carry forward balance is less than one-sixth (16.5%) of disbursements
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 30350099 ggIVMlgl-”lstF $0 $2,566 0.00% Reimbursement of expenditures for prior year CARES Act eligible COVID-19
Office expenses.
State
E160 Treasurer's 30350993 Gen Dep Adj  $1,852,455,573 $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 30350996 [ "CCT. ($7,752,368)  $0 0.00% Statewlde
ffice
State
E160 Treasurer's 30350997 & MCCT $0 $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 30350999 OF REVHR 444,600 $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 31C30000 SOMINoro. $72,644,688  $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 34k70000 sEc ENDINC g9 $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 40199000 Aro ooy 'O |$76,280 $0 0.00% Statewide
ffice
State
. TOBACCO )
E160  Treasurer's 43250000 gern peyys |$232528 $0 0.00% Statewide
State
E160 Treasurer's 43810000 [OPANON 96,870,287  $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State AFS-H001
E160 Treasurer's 44N89000 AGENCY OPER $72,607,488 $47,147 154002.35% Statewide
Office
State
E160 Treasurer's 45760000 SACLIAL o 183,584,490  $0 0.00% Statewide
ffice
State CONTINGENCY
E160 Treasurer's 46630000 OMT IS $1,023,777,259 $0 0.00% Statewide
ffice
State
E160 Treasurer's 46k50000 rog SURMED 410,886,020  $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State SC CHTR SCHL
E160 Treasurer's 46M30000 REV LOA $1,848,358 $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State
, GENERAL
E160 ‘Ic"rf?:::urers 47130000 RESERVE-PRN $458,961,225 $0 0.00% Statewide
State
E160 Treasurer's 47230000 SCEDASSIST 43,151,432 40 0.00% Statewide
ffice
State
E160 Treasurer's 47G50000 £if RESERVE 43 297 $0 0.00% Statewide
Office
State EDUC
E160 Treasurer's 49730000 IMPROVEMENT $259,524 $5,040,040 5.15% Statewide

Office








